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Natural Resources (MME.1) Department

GOVERNMENT'S REVIEW ON THE WORKING OF TAMIL NADU
MINERALS LIMITED (TAMIN) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024

Tamil Nadu Minerals Limited (TAMIN) was established in April, 1978 as
a wholly owned Enterprise of Government of Tamil Nadu. The authorized
capital of the company is Rs.20 crores. The paidup share capital as on
31.03.2024 is Rs.1573.89 Lakhs.

I. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

The Revenue from operations and other total income of TAMIN for the
year 2023-2024 is Rs.11486,67 lakh compared to the other income of
Rs.9284 .40 lakh for the year 2022-2023.

PRODUCTION AND SALES PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 2023-2024

Value
Production Sales Rs.

Description Quantity | Quantity | (in Lakhs)

(I) GRANITES - RAW BLOCKS

1. Black Granite (M”) 4 562 5,086 421166
2 Multi Colour Granite (M~) 3,789 2,905 722 34
(Il) GRANITES - FINISHED PRODUCTS

1. Granite (M) - 16,277 59.38
(i) MAJOR MINERALS - ORE

1. Limestone (MT) 68,619 68,619 822.09
2. Graphite Ore (MT) 79,263 - -

3. Vermiculite - - -
(IV) MINERALS - FINISHED PRODUCTS

1. Graphite Flakes (MT) 6,303 6,733 3,641.39
2. Indian Standard Sand (MT) 1,551 1,005 1.274.04
3. Fireclay Laterite (MT) 17,604 | 18,500 77.05
4. Quartz (MT) 4 357 4,004 150.79
5. Exfoliated Vermiculite (MT) - - -
6. Silica Sand 1,078 - -
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7. Graphic-pavers (in nos.) - 8,509 1.03
8. Talling waste - 21,608 31.39
Total 10,991.16

The total foreign exchange earnings amounted to Rs.13.61 crore,
during this year. Net Profit after tax of the company during the year 2023-2024
Is Ks.109.33 lakh compared to net loss of Rs.466.36 lakh during the year
2022-2023. However, company has not declared dividend, as carried over
previous losses and depreciation not provided in previous years are set off
against profit of the company for the current year

Il. PROGRAMMES-ONGOING PROJECTS:

The progress of the ongoing projects is as follows: -

(a) Electrification of Granite quarries:

TAMIN has proposed to promote sustainable mining vide electrification
of its 8 guarries at an estimated cost of Rs.10.00 Crores during the previous
year. In the FY 2023-2024, the electrificaton work was commenced in 2
quarries, (Kodakkal 6 Ha and Kodakkal 24 Ha) and the same will be
completed in October 2024 |n regard to the other 7 quarries, the electrification
idea was dropped due fo surrender of leases, and in few others due fo
Contractor issues, as the Contractors are unwilling to spend for procurement
of electrical compressors (G.O. (D) No.35, Industries Investment Promotion
and Commerce [MM. I] Department, Dated: 19 04 2023).

(b)  Graphite drying process using Gas based dryers:

To promete sustainable manufacturing TAMIN has modified graphite
drying process using gas based dryers instead of diesel fired dryers in its
graphite beneficiation plant at Sivagangai district at an investment of Rs.60.01
lakhs so as to achieve lower carbon emission and saved fuel cost by 25%.

The gas dryer has been funclioning since 26.10.2023 and during Dec
2023, we produced 668.495 MTs of graphite flakes at the LPG gas cost of
Rs.23,43, 385/- and whereas if HSD was used TAMIN would have spent
Rs.33,76,674/-. The savings through gas dryer is Rs.10.86 Lakhs per month
on an average from Nov'2024 to Feb' 2025 (i.e) saving of fuel cost by 30%
apart from reducing carbon emissions under environmental management plan.

(c) Joint Venture with IREL Limited:

A Joint Venture between TAMIN and IREL was set up in the name and
style of IREL TAMIN Limited for mining, pre-concentration and mineral
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separation activities for exploitation of the beach sand reserves from
Kudiraimozhi Heavy Mineral deposit, Sattankulam Heavy Mineral deposit
areas. The JV Company IREL TAMIN Limited was incorporated with the RoC
Chennai under the Companies Act 2013 and the operations shall begin upon
getting due government approvals and licenses.

ll. STATUS OF ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE (EC):

(a) TAMIN has 50 leases. Out of the mentioned 50 quarries, only 15
guarries and mines are in operation. 11 Quarries and Mines are not
operating due to poor market demand and uneconomic operation. 14
quarries are under consideration for surrender.

(b) Environmental Clearances are to be obtained for 06 Quarries and
Mines.pp

(c) 04 Quarries / mines are not in position to operate due to litigation and
non- availability of approach road

(d) Apart from the points mentioned above, 04 new Quarries and Mines are
expected to get EC and put in to operation during December 2024,

K. PHANINDRA REDDY,
ADDITIONAL CHIEF SECRETARY TO GOVERNMENT (FAC).
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I. ABOUT US

We, Tamil Nadu Minerals Limited (TAMIN), an Undertaking of Government of
Tamil Nadu, have been established in April 1978 under the then Companies Act,
1956 with an authorized share capital of R5.2000 lakhs and a paid-up capital of
Rs.1573.80 lakhs.

TAMIN’s main object of business is to carry out Quarrying and Mining in
Black Granite, Colour Granite and major minerals deposits like Graphite, Quartz,
Feldspar, Limestone, Silica Sand & Vermiculite. In order to expand our business,
TAMIN has entered into a Joint Venture with IREL (India) Limited and incorporated
IREL TAMIN Limited in the year 2024 for mining Beach Sand Minerals in our state.

QOur vision is to be the forerunner in the mining and quarrying industry and
to be the monopoly for delivering quality products worldwide. Our mission is to
aim for better business yields, and to opt for sustainable mining to protect the

environment for future generation.

We hereby sincerely present the 46th Annual Report - FY 2023-2024 for
your kind perusal, thanking the employees, statutory auditors, internal auditors,

and the management officials for their time and effort.

Forwarded By
Anil Meshram, IAS., K.Phanindra Reddy, IAS.,
Managing Director Chairman

46" Annual Repart (FY 2023-2024)




AN
e WO 7 11

THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

46" Annual Report (FY 2023-2024)



W TAMIN ]

11. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Thiru.K.Phanindra Reddy, 1.A.5,,
Chairman,

Tamil Nadu Minerals Limited &

Additional Chief Secretary to Government (FAC)
Natural Resources Department,

Secretariat, Chennai - 600 009.

Tmt.Pooja Kulkarni, IAS
Commissioner of Geology and Mining,
Guindy, Chennai - 600 032.

Thiru.L.Nirmal Raj, I.A.5,,
Industries Commissioner &
Director of Industries Commerce,
3rd Floor, SIDCO Corporate Office
Building, Guindy, Chennai-600 032.

Thiru.P.Sankara Kumar, B.Com., B.L., A.C.S,,
Independent Director,

Old Mo. 88, New No. 227,

Narth Madhavararmn High Road,

Perambur, Chennai - 600 011.

Dr.Godwin Tennyson,

Professor in Operations,
Managemeant and Decision Sciences,
Indian Institute of Management,
Pudukkattal Main Road,

Chinna Sooriyur Village,
Trichirappalli - 620 024.

BANKERS:

State Bank of India
Indian Bank

Indian Overseas Bank
Axis Bank

Thiru.Anil Meshram, 1.A.5.,
Managing Director,

Tamil Nadu Minerals Limited
Chepauk, Chennai-600 005.

Thiru.G.K.Arun Sundar Thayalan, L.A.S.,
Additional Secretary to Government,
Finance Department,

Secretariat, Chennai-600 009.

Dr. T.Subramani, Ph.D.,
Professor and Head,
Department of Mining Engg.,
Anna University, Guindy,
Chennal - 600 025,

Thiru.R.Pitchai Muthu, M.Sc.,
Independent Director,

Mo. 82, LGB Nagar,

East Street,

kKarur - 639 002.

Dr.Biswajit Paul,

Professor, Dept. of Environmental Science
and Engineering, Centre of Mining,

Indian Institute of Technology,

(Indian School of Mines)

Dhanbad - 826 004, Jharkhand.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

VICTORIA MATHEWS & SANTHAKUMAR
Chartered Accountants,

Z-1 Lotus Colony, Nandanam,

Chennal - 600 035.

REGISTERED OFFICE:
No.31, Kamarajar Salai, Chepauk, Chennal - 600 005.
Telephone : 91-44-28410382, 29862018, 28511972 Fax : 91-44-2852 4960
E-mail : tamin@tamingranites.com Website : www.tamingranites.com
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Rc.No.654/AA2/2024 Dated: 07.09.2024
To

The Shareholders,
Tamil Nadu Minerals Limited.,

NOTICE OF THE 46" ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING OF THE SHAREHOLDERS

It is hereby brought to your kind notice that the 46™ Annual General Meeting
of the Company is hereby scheduled to be held on Thursday, the 26" day of
September 2024 @ 11.00 AM at the Registered Office of the Company situated at
TWAD House, Ground Floor, No. 31, Kamarajar Salai, Chepauk, Chennai-600005,
to transact the following business:-

Ordinary Business

To receive, consider and adopt the audited accounts of the Company for the
year ended 31% March 2024 , and the Directors’ and Statutory Auditors’ report
thereon.

The AGM is being Conducted at a shorter notice of 18 days instead of 21
days due to the necessity to enable completion of annual filings with the MCA
website on time. A format of consent to shorter notice is attached herewith.
You are hereby requested to sign it and send a scan copy to
cs@tamingranites.com & cash@tamingranites.com.

The agenda of the afore-said meeting is being sent separately vide an e-
mail and a hard copy will also be sent to your respective offices.

We would request you to kindly make it convenient to attend the meeting in
person or through VC, and the VC link shall be sent separately on the meeting
date.

(By ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS)
For TAMILNADU MINERALS LIMITED,
Sd/-
K. Priyatharisini
Manager cum Company Secretary
Note: A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting Is entitled to appoint a

proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be member of
the Company.
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To

The Shareholders,

Tamilnadu Minerals Limited.,

Your Board of Directors are presenting their 46" Annual Report and the

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended 317 March 2024.

I. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The financial results are as follows:

F.¥.2023-2024

F.Y.2022-2023

Particulars

(Rs.in.lakh)

Revenue from Operations 10991.16 9222.55
Other Income 495,51 61.85
Total Income 11486.67 9284.40
Total Expenditure 11481.94 10185.90
Profit before tax 4.73 -901.50
Prior Period Adjustments 245.62 420.78
Provision for deferred tax -141.02 14.36
Net profit after tax 109.33 -466.36

The turnover for the financial year 2023-24 was Rs.114.87 crore (Previous
year— Rs.92.84 crore). During the year 2023-2024, the company exported granite
blocks and granites finished products to the tune of Rs.13.61 crore to various
countries such as China, Japan, USA and other Eastern European Countries
(Previous year-Rs.10.11 crore).

II. DIVIDEND

Total Profit after tax of the company during the year 2023-24 is Rs,109.33
Lakhs. However, company shall not declare dividend unless carried over
previous losses and depreciation not provided in previous years or years
are set off against profit of the company for the current year. Hence, the
Company has not declared any dividend during this financial year 2023-

2024,

46" Annual Report (FY 2023-2024)
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III. AMOUNT IF ANY, WHICH THE BOARD PROPOSED TO CARRY TO
RESERVES

The Board of Directors of your company have decided not to transfer any
amount to the Reserves for the year under review.

IV. CAPITALAND DEBTSTRUCTURE

There was no change in the capital structure of the company during the
year including change in the authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up
share capital; reclassification or sub-division of the authorized share
capital; reduction of share capital or buy back of shares; change in capital
structure resulting from restructuring and change in voting rights.

V. CREDIT RATING OF SECURITIES

The provisions relating to credit rating of securities do not apply as the
securities are not listed.

VI. INVESTOREDUCATIONAND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF)

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and IEPF
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 do not apply as there
was no amountin Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company.

VII. COMPANY'S CONTRIBUTIONTO THE TAMIL NADU GOVERNMENT

Overall benefit to the Government exchequer contributed by the Company
is as follows:

F.Y. 2023-2024 |F.Y. 2022-2023

S.No. | Contribution (Rs. in Lakhs) | (Rs. in Lakhs)

Area Assessment 1.51 3.80
2 Dead Rent 0981.34 194.21
Royalty and Seigniorage fee 764.53 613.77
TOTAL 1,747.38 811.88

This overall contribution of the Company to the Government is 15% on the
total sales value of the company during the year 2023-24 (Previous year
2022-2023 - 9%).

46" Annual Repart (FY 2023-2024)
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VIII. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There are no materially significant transactions with related parties during
the year with Directors and Key Managerial Personnel or other significant
persons which are potentially conflicting with the interest of the company.

IX. MATERIAL CHANGES OCCURRED AFTER END OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR

There are no material changes and financial commitments which could
affect the Company'’s financial position between the end of the financial
year and date of this report.

X. LOANS AND INVESTMENT BY COMPANY

The Company has not made any investments during the FY 2023-2024,
and only maintains Short Term Deposits with banks to fetch interests
during the period in order to encourage interest payments against the
unspent money lying in the Company’s Bank Account. The Company has
obtained Bank Guarantees against the Fixed Deposits only for submission
to various Governmental Authorities at the time of obtaining leases or ECs.
The Company has not issued any securities during the financial year 2023-
2024,

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company
under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under
review and hence the said provision is not applicable.

XI. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH
RELATED PARTIES

There are no materially significant transactions with related parties during
the year with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other
designated persons which are potentially conflicting with the interest of the
Company at large. None of the Directors have any pecuniary relationships
or transactions vis-a-vis the Company. Accordingly, the disclosures of
Related Party Transactions required under section 134(3)(h) of the
Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 is not applicable.
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XII. STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. Victoria Mathews & Santhakumar, Chartered Accountants were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2023-2024 by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi.

XIII. REPLYTO AUDITORS QUALIFICATION

TAMIN's reply to the Statutory Auditor’s qualifications are furnished in the
Addendum to this report.

XIV. COSTAUDIT:

As per section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 & Rule 3 (C) (iii) of
Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Rules, 2014, cost audit is not applicable
to the Company for the FY 2023-2024.

XV. INTERNALCONTROLSYSTEMS & CONTROLS

Pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
13(1)(b) of the Companies (Accounts) Rule 2014, M/s. Varma & Varma,
Chartered Accountants were appointed as Internal Auditors for the
Financial year 2023-24 by the Board of Directors to carry out Internal Audit
of TAMIN as per TAMIN terms and conditions and to submit Internal Audit
Report on quarterly basis. The Company is maintaining adequate internal
control systems to safeguard the assets.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5)(e) of the Companies
Act, 2013 the Company has internal financial controls policy by means of
policies and procedures commensurate with the size and nature of its
operations and pertaining to financial reporting. There are operational
controls and fraud risk controls, covering the entire spectrum of Internal
Financial controls. The Audit Committee of the Board periodically reviews
the internal audit plans and observations/recommendations of Internal as
well as Statutory Auditors and assists the Board of Directors in monitoring
the integrity of the financial statements, reservations, if any, expressed by
the Company’s auditors including, the statutory, cost, internal and
secretarial auditor.

In accordance with Rule 8(5) (viil) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, it
is hereby confirmed that the Internal Financial Controls are adequate with
reference to the financial statements.

46" Annual Repart (FY 2023-2024)



XVI. DEPOSITS:

TAMIN does not accept the Fixed Deposit from public or any other
companies.

XVII. DIRECTORS  RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 the Directors hereby submit as follows: -

a)

b)

d)

In the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures;

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company at the end of year and of the profit and loss
of the company in that period.

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities.

The annual accounts have been prepared for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2024 on a going concern basis.

The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance
with the provisions of all applicable laws and such systems are
adequate and operating effectively.

Being unlisted company, the clause that 'a company had laid down
internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and operating
effectively’ is not applicable to the company

XVIII.CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

As per sub-rule (5)(ii) of Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the
Board of Directors confirm that there has not been any change in the
nature of business carried on by the company during the year, exceptthose
mentioned in the Highlights herein above.
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XIX. HIGHLIGHTS

(a) The Company is engaged in the business of mining, and exploration
of minor minerals and was incorporated on 06.04.1978 under the
Companies Act 1956;

(b) The Company has entered into a IV with IREL Limited for
exploitation of Beach Sand Minerals in the State of Tamilnadu, and
has incorporated a 1V company namely IREL TAMIN Limited on
28.06.2024, duly registered with the Registrar of Companies (RoC),
Chennai, under the Companies Act 2013, and the business
operations are yet to commence subject to due governmental
approvals and licenses.

XX. PROGRAMMES-ON GOING PROJECTS
The progress of the ongoing projects is as follows:
a) Electrification of Granite quarries:

TAMIN has proposed to promote sustainable mining vide
electrification of its 9 quarries at an estimated cost of Rs.10.00
Crores during the previous year. In the FY 2023-2024, the
electrification work was commenced in 2 quarries, (Kodakkal 6 Ha
and Kodakkal 24 Ha) and the same will be completed in October
2024. Inregard tothe other 7 quarries, the electrification idea was
dropped due to surrender of leases, and in few others due to
Contractor issues as the Contractors are unwilling to spend for
procurement of electrical compressors (G.0. (D) No.35, Industries
Investment Promotion and Commerce [MM.1] Department,
Dated:19.04.2023).

b) Graphite drying process using Gas based dryers:

To promote sustainable manufacturing TAMIN has modified
graphite drying process using gas based dryers instead of diesel
fired dryers in its graphite beneficiation plant at Sivagangai district
at an investment of Rs.60.01 lakhs so as to achieve lower carbon
emission and saved fuel cost by 25%.

The gas dryer has been functioning since 26.10,2023 and during
Dec 2023, we produced 668.495 MTs of graphite flakes at the LPG
gas cost of Rs.23,43,385/- and whereas if HSD was used TAMIN
would have spent Rs.33,76,674/-. The savings through gas dryeris
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Rs.10.86 Lakhs per month on an average from Nov'2024 to Feb’
2025 (i.e) saving of fuel cost by 30% apart from reducing carbon
emissions under environmental management plan.

c) Joint Venture with IREL Limited:

A Joint Venture between TAMIN and IREL was set up in the name
and style of IREL TAMIN Limited for mining, pre-concentration and
mineral separation activities for exploitation of the beach sand
reserves from Kudiraimozhi Heavy Mineral deposit, Sattankulam
Heavy Mineral deposit areas. The JV Company IREL TAMIN Limited
was incorporated with the RoC Chennai under the Companies Act
2013, and the first Board Meeting was conducted on 24,07.2024,
and the operations shall begin upon getting due government
approvals and licenses.

STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY
XXI. PRODUCTIONAND SALES PERFORMANCE

The comparative details of production and sales are furnished below:

(Rs. in Lakhs)
F.Y.2023-2024 F.Y.2022-2023
Description Production Sales Value Production | Sales Value

Qty. Qty. (Rs.) Qty. | Qty. | (Rs)

(I) GRANITES - RAW BLOCKS

1. Black Granite
(M?)

2. Multi Colour
Granite (M)

(II) GRANITES - FINISHED PRODUCTS

4,562 5,086 4,211.66 6,689 | 7,104| 4,762.08

3,789 2,905 722,34 2,840 | 2,725 559.58

1. Granite (M?) - 16,277 59.38 -] 7,033 40.06

(III) MAJOR MINERALS - ORE

1. Limestone (MT) 68,619 | 68,619 8§22.09 | 1,00,244 | 89,244| 946.52
2. Graphite Ore (MT) 79,263 - - 54,218 - -
3. Vermiculite (MT) - - - - 18 2.15
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(Rs. in Lakhs)
F.Y.2023-2024 F.Y.2022-2023
Description Production Sales Value Production | Sales Value
Qty. Qty. (Rs.) Qty. Qty. (Rs.)
(IV) OTHER MINERALS & FINISHED PRODUCTS
4 fmr;';“'“ Flakes 6,303 6,733 | 3,641.39 6,220 | 5100 | 1,942.73
2. Indian Standard 1,551 1,005 1,274.04 2,027 | 1,425 947.87
Sand (MT)
3. Fireclay Laterite " ) )
o 17,604 | 18,500 77.05
4. Quartz (MT) 4,357 4,004 150,79 250 : .
5. Exfoliated ;
Vermiculite (MT) - ] ] Sl I 1936
6. Silica Sand 1.078 ) _ 1.341 ) _
7. Graphic-pavers : 8,509 1.03 - | 20,000 2.20
{in nos.)
8. Tailing waste - 21,608 31.39 - 2 =
Total 10,991.16 9,222.55
XXII.STATUS OF ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE (EC):
. TAMIN has 50 leases. Out of the mentioned 50 quarries- only 15

quarries & mines are in operation. 11 Quarries & Mines are not
operating due to poor market demands and uneconomic operation.
14 quarries are under consideration for surrender.

o Environmental Clearances are to be obtained for 06 Quarries &
Mines.
. 04 Quarries/ mines are not in position to operate due to litigation

and non- availability of approach road.

. Apart from the points mentioned above, 04 new Quarries & Mines
are expected to get EC and put in to operation during December
2024,
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XXIII.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The company continues to give high priority for conservation of energy by
taking suitable measures. The Company has electrified two of its quarries,
and Graphite drying process is modified to gas based dryers instead of
diesel based dryers in the Sivagangai District so as to achieve lower carbon
emission and saved fuel cost by 25%.

The total foreign exchange earnings amounted to Rs.13.61 crore
respectively during this year. Outgo is Nil and purchase of capital goods,
spares and components & consumables is Nil.

XXIV.CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Pursuant to section 135 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) committee has been formed in the 224th Board
Meeting held on 24.06.2015 consisting of the following Directors:

: Managing Director of TAMIN;
2i Director representing Geology and Mining Department; and
3. Director representing Industries Department.

The company was not able to spend the applicable amount of Rs.74.45 lakh
towards CSR activities during the financial year 2017-18.

The 1st CSR Committee Meeting was held on 29.05,2023 to decide on the
mode of spending the unspent CSR amount lying in the TAMIN - CSR Fund
Bank Account. It was decided to transfer the unspent CSR amount of Rs.
74,44,536/- (Rupees Seventy-Four Lakhs Forty-Four Thousand Five
Hundred and Thirty-Six only) into the Bank Account of "Tamilnadu State
Disaster Management Authority”, and the same was paid through RTGS on
15.06.2023. The unspent CSR amountis Nil.

MANAGEMENT
XXV.CHANGE AMONG DIRECTORS:

The following are the list of Directors as on the date of the report, and
during the financial year 2023-2024, and they are eligible to act as a
Director during such period of their service in the Company’s Board:
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Date of Date of
S.No | Name of the Directors Position Held Appointment Caicatian
Chalrman and Additlonal Chief
. : Secretary to Government,
1, E:g;‘ Ki : ",'J_a”'"dm Natural Resources Department, 09.06.2023 Till date
Yo lifkes [Full Additional Charge],
Secretarat,
(Former) Chairman and Additional
Chief Secretary to Government,
2. Thiru, 5.Krishnan,LAS,, Industries Investment, Promaotion 06.11.2021 09.06.2023
and Commerce Department,
Secretarat,
3. Iﬂ:”;"ﬁ‘“" Heshram, Managing Director, TAMIN 19.12.2023 Till date
Thiru. Jai
4 |, ;'; ol L (Former) Managing Director, TAMIN | 11.01.2022 18.12.2023
AS.,
Thiru.L. Nirmalrai Industries Commissioner and
5. e = Director of Industries & 26.09.2023 Till date
L.A.S,, ;
Commerce, Guindy.
Additional Secretary to
Thiru.G.K.Arun Sundar Govermnment, _
% Thayalan, L.A.S., Finance Department, 28.00,2021 T e
Secretariat.
Professor and Head, Department of
7. Dr. T.Subramani Mining Engineering, 18.05.2023 Till date
Anna University, Guindy,
B, Dr.Biswajit Paul, Professor 22.01.2024 Till date
9. Dr.Godwin Tennyson Professor 22.01.2024 Till date
1p. | Thire.K-Meenatchi Chartered Accountant 26.06.2024 Till date
Sundaram, CA.,
i1. Dr. S.Raju Retd, Director, G.5.1 26.06,2024 Till date
Industries Commissioner and
13, | FlcARdEnE PRtnAls  |(opeune of Tndustries-and 11.09.2023 26.09.2023
LAS., :
Commerce, Guindy,
Tmt.Slay Thomas Industries Commissioner and
13. e 9y Director of Industries and 05.07.2021 11.09.2023
Vaidhyan, 1.A.S,, :
Commerce, Guindy.
Tmt. i | i issi (a ing,
14, mt. Pooja Kulkamni, Cumrmssmner of Geology & Mining 36.09.2023 24.06.2024
I.A.S., Guindy.
15, Thiru.L. Mirmalraj, Director of Geology & Mining, 05.06.2023 26.09.2023
LAS, Guindy.
16, Thiru. 1. Jayakanthan, Cummlsslnnar of Geology & Mining, 28.06.2032 09.06.3023
LA.S;, Guindy.
—— Beputy Secretary to Government,
I VeRILSAMY, Industries Investrment, Promation
17. g‘ejp:n Gavt., I, IP&C and Commerce Department, 15.00,2023 09.01.2024
N Secretariat.
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Date of Date of

S.Mo | Name of the Directors | Position Held Appointmeiit Cessation

Tmt. Pooja Kulkarni, Special Secretary to Government,
18. | LAS, Natural Resources Departrment, 16.02.2023 15.09.2023
Secretariat,
Thiru.P.5ankara Kumar,
19, B.Com., B.A, B.L, Independent Director 02.05.2019 02.05.2024
iru. R. Pi i
20, thsrg R. Pitchal Muthu | /- tenendent Director 02.05.2019 02.05.2024
r “
21, Thiru, M, Devaraj NS
DS to Govt,, I, IP&C Dept] —cPoY g ' 221032024 Tl Bats
22, | Thiru. E.Saravanavelraj, [A5.,| Commissioner of Geology & Mining 24.06.2024 Till Date

XXVI.INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

In order to comply with the provisions of section 203 of the Companies Act,
2013, the Board of Directors have appointed the following Independent
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP).

A) APPOINTMENT OFINDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

There is no change in the Independent Directors during the FY
2023-2024. However, as on the date of signing this Report, the
Independent Directors have been changed as the erstwhile
Independent Directors tenure of Directorship came to an end.

B) APPOINTMENT OF KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

1. Thiru. Anil Meshram, IAS, (Managing Director) Appointed in
the 264" Board Meeting, dated: 22.01.2024.

2. Tmt. R. Rama, (Chief Financial Officer) Appointed in the 265"
Board Meeting, dated: 27.03.2024.

XXVII.NUMBER OF EOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED

The Company had conducted 6 (Six) Board Meetings during the FY ended
31* March 2024 viz., (10.05.2023, 07.07.2023, 25.08.2023, 29.09.2023,
22.01.2024 and 27,03.2024). The maximum gap between any two Board
Meetings was less than one Hundred and Twenty days.
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The names of members of the Board, their attendance at the Board
Meetings are as under:

Number of Meetings attended /
Name of Directors Total Meetings held
during the F.Y. 2023 - 2024
Thiru.S.Krishnan, I.A.S., 1/6
Thiru.K.Phanindra Reddy, L.A.S,, 5/6
Thiru.Sudeep Jain, LA.S,, 4/6
Thiru. Anil Meshram, 1.A.S., 1/6
Thiru.G.K. Arun Sundar Thayalan, 1.A.S., 5/6
Tmt.Pooja Kulkarani. I.LA.S., 2/6
Thiru.).Jayakanthan, L.A.S,, 1/6
Thiru.L.Nirmal Raj, 1.A.S,, 1/6
Dr.T.Subramani 4/6
Thiru.R.Veerusamy, DS to Govt., I, IP&C, Dept., 1/6
Thiru, P.Sankar Kumar, B.com,, B.L., A.C.5,, 3/6
Thiru.R.Pitchaimuthu, M.5c,, 5/6
Thiru.M.J.Devaraj., DS to Govt., [, IP&C, Dept., 1/6
Tmt. Sigy Thomas Vaidhyan, 1.A.S,, 0/6
Dr. Biswajit Paul 2/ 6
Dr. Godwin Tennyson 2/6
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XXVIII. AUDIT COMMITTEE

In order to comply with Section 177(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Audit Committee has been reconstituted as hereunder in the 224" Board
Meeting held on 24.06.2015. The Audit Committee consists of:

1. Thiru. G. K. Arun Sundar Thayalan 1.A.S.,
Director representing the Finance Department,
Government of Tamil Nadu.

2. Thiru. P. Sankara Kumar, B.Com., B.A., B.L.,ACS
Independent Director

3. Thiru. R. Pitchai Muthu, M.Sc,,
Independent Director

There are Four Audit Committee Meetings conducted during the Financial
Year 2023-2024 viz., 19.06.2023 (50th), 22.08.2023 (51st), 21.12.2023
(52nd), 22.03.2024 (53rd). The above Independent Directors are
replaced by the newly appointed Thiru. S. Raju, (Retd.Director GSI) and
Thiru., K. Meenatchi Sundaram, Chartered Accountant as on 26th
September 2024.

XXIX. RECOMMENDATIONS OF AUDIT COMMITTEE
Board has accepted all the recommendations of the Audit Committee.

XXX. COMPANY’'S POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION

Being a Government company, all the Directors are appointed by the
Orders issued by the Government of Tamil Nadu. Appointment and
remuneration terms are governed by Government Orders,

XXXI.BOARD EVALUATION
Your company is exempt from the provisions of Section 134(3)(p) vide

Notification No.G.S,R.463(E) dated 5th June 2015.

XXXII. FRAUDS REPORTED BY THE AUDITOR
No frauds were reported by the Auditor during the year.

XXXIII. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
Rule 12(1) of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014,
an extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is furnished in Annexure - I1
and is attached to this report.

46" Annual Repart (FY 2023-2024)




ﬂxﬁm

XXXIV.CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED
UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (IBC)

There is no application made or any proceedings pending under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 OF 2016) during the financial
year 2023-2024.

XXXV.COMMENTS AND REVIEW OF THE ACCOUNTS BY THE ACCOUNTANT
GENERAL

The Nil Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
Sec.143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of TAMIN for
the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 furnished by the Principal
Accountant General, Tamil Nadu is attached to this report.

XXXVI. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

During the FY 2023-2024 overall industrial relations were cordial without
any Industrial Dispute.

XXXVII.HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The Company has a total manpower of about 526 employees as on 31st
March 2024, employed mostly in quarries and mines in the backward rural
areas. The Company is also providing training to the officers and staff to
improve their performance. The Company's Human Resource strategies
focused attention during the year on evolving and implementing need
based training programs to all the employees.

XXXVIII. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company has paid / provided for managerial remuneration within the
limits of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. This information is
furnished as required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, in
MGT-09.None of the employees drew remuneration of Rs.60,00,000/- or
more per annum and Rs.5,00,000/- or more per month during the FY
2023-2024. This information is given as required under Section 197(12) of
Companies Act, 2013,
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XXXIX.ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors would like to express their deep appreciation for the
assistance and co-operation received from the Government of Tamil Nadu,
Company’s Bankers, financial Institutions, wvarious Government
departments, Supplier and Customers. The Directors wish to place on
record their appreciation of workers and other employees at all levels for
their commitment and contribution, and wish to thank the auditors of the
Company and the Accountant General for their support and guidance.

For and on behalf of the Company

Sd/--
ANIL MESHRAM

MANAGING DIRECTOR
Date:26.09.2024

Place: Chennai.
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Form No.MGT - 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON
31.03.2024

[Pursuant to section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12 (1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i. |CIN U14210TN19785GC007488
ii. | Registration Date 06.04.1978
ili. | Name of the Company Tamil Nadu Minerals Limited
V. Crte g0y Sup-Cangary eh tiie State Government Company
Company
Address of the Registered office and 31, Kamarajar Salai, TWAD House,
v contact details Chepauk, Chennai - 600005,
vi. | Whether listed company No
Vi Name, Address and Contact details of | The Registrar of Companies,
' Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any Tamil Nadu, Chennai

II. PRINCIPALBUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turn over of
the company shall be stated:

v | ofmain promeny | MICCodectthe | % tottal armover
services
1 | Granites 14102 o
2 | Graphite 14294 32.39%
3 | Indian Standard Sand - 11.00 %
4 m?r];gl;arlr;inerals & other - 6.42 %
5 | Others - 10.03 %
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III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE

COMPANIES
Name And Holding / % of
:; Address Of The | CIN/GLN | Subsidiary | shares Agzg;ﬁ'“
* Company / Associate held

- MNA-

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as
percentage of Total Equity)

i. Category-wise Share holding

Category of N, of Shares hield at the beginning of the :
Shareholders year . No, of Shares hold at the end of the year ri:nm

: 4 of : :
Demat | Physical Tl | Totl | Demat| Pydel|  Toml | gl

A Promuotor

1) Indian
') Indiyiduat, HUF 14 18 0.01% 18 18 0.01%

b) Central Gove
¢} State Gowtls) -1 asmmn 157371 | 99.99% 157371 157371 9,904,

d) Bodies Corp

] Banks/Fl
T Any Other
Sub-toral[A) (L)~ 157389 157389 | 100.00% 157389 157389 | 100.00%

2) Foreim
ig] MRls-Indiyiduals

th) Other tndividuals

1) Bodies Corp.

1) Barlks / Fl

k] Any Othe..
Sub-total{A}[2 )

Total Shareholding of _ . _
promsler (4] = 157389 15'?3119_ 100004 157389 157369 100.00%,

[A1]+{AZ)
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o PO T - | Yo Change
S| SIS RGOS | o ofshares hld st the ndaftieyear | during
X e - m

Desat | Piysical | Tom | 0T

ot
Nil

B TRl Nl NIl NI Nil N NI NIl i

Shareholding
1 Institwiions

) Mutual Funds

b} Banks, Fl
¢} Central Gowt

d} State Govifs)

g] Vemture Caplial
Funds

f}  Insurenee Compinies

ig] Flls

) Ferslgn Ventura
Capital Funds.

|| Others specify)

iSui-zotal[B)[1)

2. Non Institutions il il il N il Nl il Nl Kl

{a] Bodies Cerp,
(i) Indian
i} Cverseas

¢} Otliers(Speify)
Sub-corai(8)(2)

TotalPublic
(B)=(B1(1}+ (B)(2)

(. Shares held by
Custodian for il Nl il NO| NI Nl il Nil il
GDRSEADRS

GrandTotal

[ABAC) = 157389 157389 100% 157389 157389 100%
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Shareholding of Promoters

Sr,
No

Shareholder’s
Name

Shareholding at the beginning of

the year

Shareholding at the end of the

year

No. of
Shares

% of total

Shares of the

compary

% of Shares
Pledged /
encumbered
to total
shares

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares of

company

the

% of Shares
Pledged /
encumbered
to total
shares

change
In share
holding
during
the year

. | Governor of

157371
Tamil Nadu

99.99%

Nil

157311

99.99%

il

Al

. | Government

18
Nominee

00.01%

Nil

18

00.01%

Nil

il

Total 157389

| 157389

iii.
no change)

Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is

Sr.
no

Shareholding at the

beginning of the year

Mo, of
shares

% of total shares of

the company

No. of shares

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

% of total
shares of the
company

At the beginning of the year

157389

100

157389

100

Date wise Increase [ Decrea

Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Sein

Nil

Nl

Nil

Nl

At the End of the year

157389

100

157389

100
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iv. Share holding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (other than
Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):

sr.
Mo

Shareholder's
Name

Shareholding at the end of

the year

Cumulative share holding during the year

For Each of the
Directors and KMP

Mo. of
Shares

% of total Shares of
the company

% of total Shares of
the company

% of Shares Pledged
/ encumbered to total
shares

AL the beginning
of the Year

NIl

Nil

Nil

Wil

Date wise
increase /
Ciecrease in
shareholding
during the year
specifying the
reason for
increase /
decrease (eq.
Allotment /
transfer / bonus /
sweat equity etc.)

Mil

il

il

il

At the end of
the year

V. Share holding Pattern of Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel:

Sr.
Mo

Sharehclder's
Name

Shareholding at the end of

the year

Cumulative shareholding during the year

Far Each of the
Directors and KMP

No. of
Shares

% of total Shares of
the carnpany

% of total Shares of
the company

% of Shares Pledged
/ encumbered to total
shares

At the beginning
of the Year

1B

0.01%,

18

NIl

Date wise
increase/Decrease
in sharehaolding
during the year
spacifying the
reason for
Increase/decreass
{eq. Allotment/
transfer/ bonus/
sweat equity etc.)

il

Mil

Nil

il

At the end of
the year

18

0.01%

18

NIl
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V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest cutstanding / accrued but
not due for payment
sa:::dli-:: ™ Unmecyirod Deposits JOAn,
i its Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year-2022-2023
e e ratpua | 00 | 1z | M sz
Y T HE B B AR 34,13,91,887 34,13,91,887
Total{i+ii+ii) 6,00,00,000 1,54,46,84,231 Nil 1,60,46,84,231
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year-2023-2024
- Principal Mil 6,00,00,000
6,00,00.000 = :
- Interest Addition LU, 8,94 95 204
_ Rarlidto {-12,00,00,000 8,94,55,204 (-J2,00,00,000
Met Change 4,00,00,000 8,94,95,204 Nil 12,94,95,204
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year-2023-2024
i) Principal Amount 10,00,00,000 | 1,20,32,92,344 Wil 1,30,32,92,344
ii) Interest due but not paid - 43,08,87,091 43,08,87,091
iii} Interest accrued but not due = - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 10,00,00,000 | 1,63,41,79,345 Nil 1,73,41,79,435
Vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and /
or Manager
- Name of the
Name of MD/WTD/ - -
sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Manager pmvl;ﬂ:ﬂl::: :.in'u,r

(Dec’ 23 to Mar' 24) | /55 23 to Nov’ 23)

Thiru. Anil Meshram,
1. IAS,,
Managing Director

Thiru, Sudeep Jaln, IAS,,

Gross salary
{a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17{1} of the Income - tax Act, 1961

2. (b)Y Value of perquisites u/s 17 (2) Income-

tax Act, 1961

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under section

17(3) Income — tax Act, 1961 12,60,829 32,75,861
3. | Stack Optlon
4, Sweat Equity

Commission
5. | - as% of profit
= Others, spacify...

G. Others (Arrears)
Te Total (A) 12,60,829 32,75,861
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

sl . - Name of MD / WTD / Total
No. Particulars of Remuneration Mansger Amount Rs.
Independent Directors
+  Fee for attending board committee 1. Thiru.K.Nagarajan 5,000
meetings 2. Thiru, R.Pitchal Muthu 60,000
= Commission 3. Thiru. P.Sankara Kumar 36,000
» Others, please specify
Total(1) 1,02,000
Other Non = Executive Directors a =
. Fee for attending board committee DrT. Subramanian L
meetings Dr. T. Gadwin &,000
» Commission Dr. Blswajit Paul 6,000
o Others, please specify
Total (2) 42,000
Total (B)=(142) 1,44,000

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD /

Manager /f WTD

ta | i

S1, Particulars of =

no. R Key Managerial Personnel |
Thiru.M.Arumugam, Tmt.R.Rama, CFO Tmt.K.Priyatharisini
_ CFO (Jan’ 24 to Mar’ 24) Manager cum
(Apr’ 23 to Jan' 24) Company Secretary

Gross salary

{a) Salary as per
provisions contained in )
sectioni? (1) of the Rs.13,28,251 /- 4,43 025/- 8,50,169/-
Income-tax Act,1961

1. | (b} Value of pergiisites
ufs 17(2) Income-tax Act,
1561
(€] Profits in fleu of salary
under section 17{3]
Income-tax Act, 1361

_2. | Stock Option ) ;
3, | Sweat Equity

4. | -as % of profit
- gthers; specify...

Others, please specify

|
Commizsion ‘
|
|

Total Rs.13,28,251 /- 4,43,029 /- 8,50,169 /-
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Section of Details of Penalty/ Authority Appeal
Tyee the Brief Punishment/ [RD made. If
companies = description Compounding /NCLT/ any(give
Act feas imposed m&}- details)
A. Company
Panalty NIL
Punishment
Compounding
B. Directors
Penalty MNIL
Punishment
Compounding
C. Other Officers In Default
Penalty NIL
Punishment
Compounding

Sd/-

ANIL MESHRAM
MANAGING DIRECTOR
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Addendum to the Directors’ Report

The following reply is given in respect of the observation contained in the
Auditor's Report

S.No.

Observation of the Auditors

Reply of the Company

1

Though the Company has adopted Ind
AS and other financial reporting
framework te the Financials of the
company, the following Ind AS
Standards has not been adhered to:

a, 19- Employee Benefits

b. 36- Impalrment of Assets

€. 113-FairValue Measurement
d

115 - Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

e. 116-Leases

There is no change in the current year
on the above qualifications given in the
previous vyear Additionally in the
current year Gratuity provision has not
been made to the extent of Rs.1187.66
lakhs and Leave Salary provision has
been short provided to the extent of
Rs,404.76 lakhs.

Ind AS system was adopted to
maintain consistency In accounting
through the years and uniformity in
policies and presentation of financial
statements.

After due considerstion, applicable
IND AS standards were implemented.
The Observation of Auditors is noted
for compliance.

The Company Is settling Gratuity
amounts and Earned Leave to its
employees upon retirement.

The cenfirmation of balances from
Trade payable, Security Deposit, EMD
are not obtained. In the absence such
comprehensive confirmation, the
impact, if any, on the carrying value of
these itemns in the financial statements
and the consequential impact on the
results of the Company for the year
under consideration are not presently
determinable.

Letters to confirm the balances are
being sent to the parties concerned
and few responded to L.

Hence, the Company could obtain the
Balance Confirmations from some
Creditors and Debtors only.

However, it shall be followed up and
made available for the balance in forth
coming years.
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Observation of the Auditors

Reply of the Company

Advance received from customers:

- Advance recejved from customers
showing a book balance of Rs.10.05
crores out of which long pending
advances beyond two years amount to
Rs.26.20 lakhs. Goods for the same
have not yet been dispatched.

The balance transaction amount of the
custormers is available with TAMIN, For
long pending advances without claims,
efforts for necessary consideration to
TAMIN account shall be taken up with
Board's approval. Rs.26.30 lakhs since
exports seemed to have not taken
place, action for refund or write back
shall be taken up with RBI
concurrence.

The company has received advance
from customers amounting to Rs.
26.30 lakhs and had not shipped the
goods within one year from the date of
receipt of the advance. Thesa
advances are lying for several years.

The foreign currency advances
pending for more than 1 year are being
checked and necessary action for
either refund or write back shall be
taken in accordance with REI
guidelines.

On wverification it was found that
Outstanding receipts, and Capital
work-in-progress ledgers contain
balances accounted over 10 years ago
which are still being shown in accounts
without any adjustments.

The Outstanding Receipts and Capital
work-in-progress will be written off
based on merits.

In the Balance Sheet, due to non-
reconciliation of Advance Income Tax,
a sum of Rs.1682.10 lakhs, has been
outstanding for morethan 5 years.

The amount of Rs,1682.10 Lakhs,
grouped as Advance tax (net) under
non-Current assets is a net of the

Income tax provisions, TDS
Receivable, Advance tax, Self-
assessment tax and regular

assessment tax paid by the company
over the period.

In the case of TAMIN, the multiple
cases pertaining to Income tax are
pending at various levels including
Tribunal, High Court and Supreme
Court. The company will be able to
account for the Income tax
expenditure or reverse the excess
provision only based on the outcome of
the cases.
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S.No.

Observation of the Auditors

Reply of the Company

The company has not provided for
expenses relating to mine closure to
the extent of mining activities
undertaken, which is not quantified by
the Company.

Final mine closure plan will be
prepared as soon as mineral deposit is
over. The expenditure for it cannot be
reasonably estimated and hence no
provision is being estimated in the
accounts,

The following reply is given in respect of the qualifications contained in
the Report on the Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting:

S.No.

Observation of the Auditors

Reply of the Company

1

On verification of Internal Controls in
cash balances reconciliation, we
observed that reconciliation of cash
balances was done periodically, but as
suggested in the Internal Audit Report,
wa recommend the company to
reconcile the same daily.

The receipts and payments are made
through bank. The Company maintains
daily receipts and payments in QMS
and day book alse maintained for
every day.

GST liability and GST Input Tax Credit
segregation notavailable in QMS.

The provision is Created and
implemented from the FY 2024-25.

There is no system manual for the QMS
software,

The QMS is specifically customized
software for our business model and
no user manual is required as we have
a dedicated in-house expert team for
troubleshooting the errors.

It is also observed that, the software
does not centain adequate provision
for maintaining complete records
relating to Property Plant and
Equipment, Inventory and
Consumables items available at each
branch.

Due to technical glitch in this module,
personnel resort to manual
maintenance of inventories details.
The new ERP proposed will resolve
this.

Sd/--
ANIL MESHRAM
MANAGING DIRECTOR
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YU WETOEIR (Q@TIRIET-11)
g U ggeE
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDITHTI)
TAMILNADU & PUDUCHERRY

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TAMIL NADU MINERALS LIMITED,
CHENNAI FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

The preparation of financial statements of Tamil Nadu Minerals Limited, Chennai
for the year ended 31 March 2024 in accordance with the linancial reporting ramework
preseribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management
of the Company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Compuroller and Aunditor
General of India under section 139 (5) of (he Act are responsible for expressing opinion
on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Act.
This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 10.09.2024.

I, on behall of the Comptroller and Au:lilqr Generul of India, have decided not o
conduct the supplementary audit of the financial statements of Tamil Nadu Minerals

Limited, Chennai for the vear ended 31 March 2024 under section 143 (6) (a) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptrofler & Auditor General of India

Place: Chennai.
Date: 25 /0972024

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL

3
T

“FEHen MR 364, 3N WA, F+TE-600 018 "Lekha Pariksha Bhavan", 361, Anna Salal, Chennai - 600 018
F.W/Phane : 044 - 24316560 to 6566 ; %avi/Fax : 044 - 2431 1659 §-1/E-mail : agautamilnadu2@cag.gov.in

A . 46" Ainual Report (FY 2023-2024)




AN
e WO 7 11

THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

46" Annual Report (FY 2023-2024)



_ CTAMIN)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Tamil Nadu Minerals Limited
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Financial Statements of Tamil
Nadu Minerals Limited (hereinafter referred to as “"the Company”), which
camprise of Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year
ended on March 31, 2024, and notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements, including
a Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as the "Ind AS Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other
Accounting Principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as on March 31, 2024, and its Profit, other comprehensive changes in
Cash Flows and its changes in Equity for the year ended on that date, subject to
the following matters in addition to the various matters given in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion given hereunder.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Though the Company has adopted Ind AS and other financial reporting
framework to the Financial Statements of the Company, the following Ind
Accounting Standards have not been adhered to:

a. IndAS19 - Employee Benefits

b. IndAS36 - ImpairmentofAssets

c. IndAS113 - FairValue Measurement

d. IndAS115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers, &
e. IndAS116 - Leases.
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There is no change in the current year on the above qualifications given in the
previous year. Additionally, in the current year, Gratuity provision has not
been made to the extent of Rs.1187.66 lakhs and Leave Salary provision has
been short provided to the extent of Rs.404.76 lakhs.

2. The confirmation of balances from Trade Payables, Security Deposits, EMD
have not been obtained. In the absence of such comprehensive confirmation,
the impact, if any, on the carrying value of these items in the Financial
Statements and the consequential impact on the results of the Company for
the year under consideration, are not presently determinable.

3. Advance received from customers showing a book balance of Rs.10.05
crores, out of which long pending advances beyond two years amounting to
Rs.26.30 lakhs. Goods for the same have not yet been dispatched.

4. Asperthe RBEI Circular - Advance Payments against Exports :

(1) In terms of Regulation 16 of Notification No. FEMA 23/2000-RB dated
May 3, 2000, where an exporter receives advance payment (with or
without interest), from a buyer outside India, the exporter shall be
under an obligation to ensure that -

a) the shipment of goods is made within one year from the date of
receipt of advance payment;

b) the rate of interest, if any, payable on the advance payment does
not exceed London Inter-Bank Offered Rate (LIBOR) + 100 basis
point; and

c) the documents covering the shipment are routed through the AD
Category - I bank, through whom the advance payment is received.

Provided that in the event of the exporter’s inability to make the
shipment, partly or fully, within one year from the date of receipt of
advance payment, no remittance towards refund of unutilized portion of
advance payment or towards payment of interest, shall be made after
the expiry of the said period of one year, without the prior approval of the
Reserve Bank.

(2) Where the export agreement provides for shipment of goods extending
beyond the period of one year from the date of receipt of advance
payment, the exporter shall require the prior approval of the Reserve
Bank.
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The company has received advance from customers amounting to
Rs.26.30 lakhs and had not shipped the goods within one year from the
date of receipt of the advance. These advances are lying for several
years.

5. On verification, it was found that Outstanding Receipts and Capital Worl-in-
progress ledgers, contains balances accounted over 10 years ago, which are
still being shown in accounts without any adjustments.

6. In the Balance Sheet, due to non-reconciliation of Advance Income Tax, a
sum of Rs.1682.10 lakhs, has been outstanding for more than 5 years.

7. The company has not provided for expenses relating to mine closure to the
extent of mining activities undertaken, which is not quantified by the
Company.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs),
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Ind AS Financial Statements” section of our report.

We are independent of the Company, in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("I[CAI"), together with
the ethical requirements, that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
provisions of the Act and the ICAI's Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement,
were of maost significance in our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
Ind AS Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

For each Key audit matter below, description of how our audit addressed the
Key audit matters, is provided in that context.

We have determined the following matters to be the Key audit matters to be
communicated in our report :
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Key Audit Matters

Company Response

1. Custom Duty Payable to DGFT

The company had paid in the year
2015-16, a sum of Rs.43.25 Lakhs on
account of Customs Duty, based on the
show cause issued by the DGFT for
non-fulfilment of Export Obligation.

Further, 2 sum of Rs.369.55 lakhs is
payable towards non-fulfilment of
Export obligation, which has been
shown as Contingent Liability.

This is considered a key matter, which
will have impact on the financial
position of the Company.

The same is continuing from earlier
years and need to be resolved at the
earliest.

The matter is pending with the DGFT
and hence the custom duty amount
and the interest/penalty payable, is
subject to the decision of DGFT and any
relief sought by the Company.

2. Internal Audit Report

Internal Audit Report compiled by the
Internal Auditors (M/s.Varma & Varma,
Chartered Accountants) for the vyear
ended March 31, 2024, was furnished in
two phases.

Internal Audit Report for the period from
1.4.2023 to 30.9.2023, was dated
07.03.2024.

Internal Audit Report for the second phase
from 1.10.2023 to 31.3.2024, was dated
28.08.2024,

As the Internal Audit Report for the
second phase from 1.10.2023 to
31.3.2024 dated 2B.08.2024, was
furnished to us only on 28.08.2024.

Hence the compliance for Internal Audit
Report, rests as the Company's fallow- up
& responsibility.

46" Annual Repart (FY 2023-2024)



Key Audit Matters

Company Response

3. Contingent Liabilities

Auditors’ Response

The Company is invalved in various taxes
and other disputes, for which final
outcomes cannot be easily predicted and
which could potentially result In
significant liabilities.

The assessment of the risks associated
with the litigations, Is based on complex
assumptions, which require the use of
judgement and such judgement relates,
primarily, to the assessment of the
uncertainties connected to the prediction
of the ocutcome of the proceedings and to
the adequacy of the disclosures in the
financial statements.

Due to the judgement required, the
materiality of such litigations and the
complexity of the assessment processes,
the areais a key matter for our audit.

Our audit procedures in response to this
Key Audit Matter included, among others,

« Assessment of the process and relevant
controls iImplementad to identify legal
and tax litigations, and pending
administrative proceedings.

- Assessment of assumptions used in the
evaluation of potential legal and tax
risks performed by the legal and tax
department of the Company,
considering the legal precedence and
other rulings in similar cases.

« Inguiry with the legal and tax
departments regarding the status of
the most significant disputes and
inspection of the key relevant
documentation.

- Analysis of opinion received from the
experts were available.

- Review of the adequacy of the
disclosures in the Note 32 in the Notes
to Accounts. There are no sufficient
data with regard to the contingent
liability relating to Claims not
acknowledged as debt of Rs. 12 lakhs.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for
the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report
including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility and Sustainability
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information (collectively called
as "“Other Information”), but does not include the consolidated Financial
Statements, Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance / canclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information identified above, when it becomes available and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the Ind AS Financial Statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit or otherwise, appears to be materially mis-stated.

When we read the other Information, based on the work we have performed, if we
conclude that there is a material mis-statement of this other information therein,
we are required to communicate the matter and report that fact to those charged
with governance and take appropriate actions, if required.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the following matters:

1. Books of Accounts showing multiple inoperative bank accounts in various
branches

Responsibilities of the Management and those Charged with Governance
for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for
the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”), with
respect to the preparation and presentation of these Ind AS Financial Statements,
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and
cash flows of the Company, in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India.
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This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records, in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates, that are reasonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Financial Statements, that give a true and fair view and are
free from material mis-statement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS Financial Statements, the Management and the
Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting, unless Management and the Board of
Directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS
Financial Statements, as a whole, are free fromm material mis-statement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee,
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs, will always detect a material mis-
statement when it exists. Mis-statements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users, taken on the basis of these
Ind AS Financial Statements.

Responsibilities of Auditors

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also :

a. Identify and assess the risks of material mis-statement of the Ind AS
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence,
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
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risk of not detecting a material mis-statement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures, that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under Section 143(3)(I) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system, with reference to Financial
Statements, in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions,
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that @ material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the Ind AS Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events ar conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS
Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events
ina manner, that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control, that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement, that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
cammunicate with them all relationships and other matters, that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters, that were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS
Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report, unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report, because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143 (11) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and, except for the possible effects of the matter
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion and Key Audit matters
paragraphs above, abtained all the information and explanations, which,
to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose
of our audit.

b) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in our
qualifications in the true and fair view opinion, Basis for Qualified
Opinion and Key Audit matters paragraphs above, in our opinion, proper
books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company, so
far as appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including other
comprehensive income, Statement of changes in Equity and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report, are in agreement with the books of
account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statementls does not
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (details given in Point no 1 of the
basis for qualified opinion given above).
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g)

h)

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors
as on 31% March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2024, from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Reportin "Annexure B',

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to
us, the Company has paid/provided managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our infermation and
according to the explanations givento us :

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its Ind AS Financial Statements - Refer clause 1
of Note 38 to the Ind AS Financial Statements.

iify The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts, for which there were material foreseeable
losses.

iii) There were no amounts, which were reguired to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to
the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries ;
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b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to
the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“"Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries ; and

c) Based on such audit procedures that the auditor has considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has
come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any
material mis-statement.

v) The company has notdeclared or paid any dividend during the year.

3. As Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for
maintaining books of account using accounting software (QMS V2), which
has a feature of recording Audit Trail (edit log) facility, is applicable to the
Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under
Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, is applicable for
the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

Based on our examination, we have found that the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts, which has a
feature of recording Audit Trail (edit log) facility and that has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions, recorded in this software.

During the course of performing our procedures, where the Audit Trail (edit
log) facility was available, we did not notice any instance of Audit Trail feature
being tampered with.
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4. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis
of such checks of books and records of the Company, as we consider
appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, in
‘Annexure — C’ and ‘Annexure — D’ on the directions issued by the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

For VICTORIA MATHEWS & SANTHAKUMAR
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 054585

Sd/--
SORNARAJAN T. VICTORIA
Membership Number : 026537
UDIN : 24026537BKHKVWS8161
Place: Chennai
Date: 10/09/2024
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ANNEXURE 'A’

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF TAMIL NADU MINERALS LIMITED

In respect of the Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under‘Report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our Report of even date to the members of
the Company on the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024, we
report that :

1. a) (A) In our opinion, according to the information and explanation
provided to us, the Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
of Property, Plant and Equipment.,

(B) As per the records maintained by the Company, the Company does
not have any intangible assets

b) According to the Information and Explanations provided to us, given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company,
the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its
Property, Plant and Equipment by which all the Property, Plant and
Equipment are physically verified by the management in a phased
manner, at reasonable intervals.

In our opinion, the periodicity of the physical verification, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the company and the nature of Property,
Plant and Equipment.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification made by the
management.

¢} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the records examined by us and based on the examination of the
conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds,
comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings, which are
freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the Balance Sheet
date, except for the following properties held by the Company :
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S. No Land details Amount (in Lakhs)
1 Vermiculite Plant, Sevathur 1.56
2 Land, Melur 272.77
d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations

given to us, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and
Egquipment {including Right of use assets) or intangible assets during the
yearended March 31, 2024,

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, there are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the
Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

a) According to the information and explanations provided, the
Company had carried out physical verification of the inventories held by
the company as at the end of the Financial Year. We rely on the
information and documentary evidences provided by the company for
the physical verification of Inventory being conducted by the Company.
On such note, Physical verification of Inventory is conducted by the
Management and Interval of every physical verification of Inventory is
considered to be reasonable. As perthe physical verification of inventory
done by the Management, there were no discrepancies of 10% or more
in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed.

b) As disclosed in Note 15 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements,
the Company has been sanctioned Working Capital limits in excess of
Rupees Five crores in aggregate from TIIC during the year, on the basis
of security of current assets of the Company.

During the year, the Company has not made investments, not provided
advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee or provided security to
Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties covered
in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore paragraph 3 (iii) (a), (b), (c), {(d), (e} and (f) of the order is not
applicable.
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4. Inour Opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2012 in respect of Loans, Investments, Guarantee and
Securities during the Current Financial Year.

5. Inour Opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted
any amounts, which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of
Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, to the
extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of
the Orderis not applicable to the Company.

6. Inour Opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Maintenance of Cost Records as specified under Sub-section (1) of
Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company for
the Current Financial Year.

7. a) Based on our audit procedures performed and the information and the
explanation provided to us, the company has VAT and Sales Tax - CST
payable for a period exceeding six months as at the |ast day of the
Financial as given below :

S. No Particulars Variance Amount
1, VAT payable Rs. 38,58,315
2 Sales Tax - CST payable Rs. 22,83,138

b) Based on the information and explanation provided to us, there are no
dues of Income Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Duty of Customs
or Duty of Excise, Value-Added Tax on account of dispute, except the
demands specified below:

Particulars Financial Year (Rsfﬁntl.l:l:hs)
Supreme Court of India 2000 - 2001 229.16
High Court Chennai 2004 - 2005 0.00
High Court Chennai 2005 - 2006 0.00

46" Annual Repart (FY 2023-2024)



ﬂnx

Particulars Financial Year (Rsfﬁull.l:l:hs)
High Court Chennai 2006 - 2007 0.00
High Court Chennai 2009 - 2010 113.43
High Court Chennai 2011- 2012 21.65
Commissioner of Income Tax Appeals | 2010- 2011 0.00
Commissioner of Income Tax Appeals 2012 - 2013 0.00
Commissioner of Income Tax Appeals | 2013 - 2014 0.00
Grand Total 364.24
8. The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously

unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(viii) of the Orderis not applicable to the Company.

9. a) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has defaulted in repayment of Loans to Government,
being ways and mean Loan and Interest Free loans, forthe Period ending
31st March 2024 amounting to Rs.1,20,32,92,344/-,

S.No.| Natureof |Name of the| Amount not Whether No. of days | Remark;

borrowing, lender paid on principal delay or if any
including due date or interest unpaid

debt securities

1 | Working Capital | Government |Rs.1,63,41,79,435/-| Principal amounting | Amount

purpose and of Tamilinadu to Rs.1,20,32,92,344/- | remaining

payment of and interest amounting | unpaid since

mining lease to Rs.43,08,87,091/- |disbursement

penalty

b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or

financial institution or government or any government authority.

c) Outofthesaid loan from Government of Tamil Nadu, Rs.6,200 Lakhs has
been received and utilised for disbursement of salary and Rs.5,832.92
lakhs was received as interest free loan and utilised for payment of

penalty.
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d) On an overall examination of the Financial Statements of the Company,
no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term
purpases by the Company.

e) Onan overall examination of the Financial Statements of the Company,
the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or
joint ventures.

f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.
Hence, the requirement to report on clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(a) In our Opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer
or further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(b) In our Opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares / fully or partially or optionally convertible
debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement to
report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Orderis not applicable to the Company.

(a) Mo fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the year.

(b) During the year, no report under Sub-Section (12) of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by Cost Auditor / Secretarial Auditor
or by us in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistle blower
complaints received by the Company during the year.

In our Opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) (a), (b)
and (c) of the Order is not applicable.
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13. Inour Opinionand according to the infarmation and explanations provided by
the Management, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with Section 177 and Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the details
have been disclosed in the Ind AS Financial Statements, as required by the
applicable Indian Accounting Standard.

14. (a) The Company has carried out Internal Audit by appointing external-
internal auditors. The Internal Audit is commensurate with the nature
and size of its business.

(b) The report of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit has been
considered by the statutory auditors. The lapses of internal controls
reported by the Internal Auditors are reported in pt.10 to pt.15 of
‘Annexure B’ to the Independent Auditors Repart. It is suggested that
the Company should review the Internal Audit Report and rectify the
discrepancies raised.

15. Inour Opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
directors or persons connected with its directors and hence requirement to
report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

16. (a) The provisions of Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934(2
of 1934) are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Mon-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration
(CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934,

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the
regulations made by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(d) The Group does not have any Registered Core Investment Companies.

17. Inour Opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has achieved cash profit of Rs.4,51,02,417/- (Profit Before Tax
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Rs. 2,50,35,200/- plus Depreciation Rs. 2,00,67,217/-) in the current
financial year and incurred cash loss of Rs.2,52,16,596/- (Profit Before Tax
Rs. -4,80,71,289/- plus Depreciation Rs. 2,28,54,693/-) in the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and
accordingly requirement to report on Clause 3(xviil) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in Note 36 to the Financial
Statements, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the Financial
Statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors’ and Management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
the Accumulated Losses are in Excess of the Shareholders Funds.

We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the

audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance, that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company, as and when they fall due.

For VICTORIA MATHEWS & SANTHAKUMAR
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 054585

Sd/--
SORNARAJAN T. VICTORIA
Place : Chennai Membership Number : 026537
Date: 10/09/2024 UDIN : 24026537BKHKVWS8161
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ANNEXURE B’

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF TAMIL NADU MINERALS LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
Tamil Nadu Minerals Limited ("the Company") as on March 31, 2024, in
conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company, considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the “"Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting”, issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the “"Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting” (the "Guidance Note"}, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed
to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to Ind AS Financial Statements, included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and the operating
effectiveness of the internal control based on the assessed risk. The risk
procedures selected depend upon the auditor’'s judgment, including the
assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls system over financial reporting, with reference to Ind AS
Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements for external
purposes, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that -

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements, in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the Company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the Company’s assets, that
could have a material effect on the Financial Statements.




ﬂnx

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material mis-
statements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods, are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate, because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures, may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and in according to the
explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, does have
moderate internal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference
to Ind AS Financial Statements and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were moderately operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company,
considering the essential components of internal control, stated in the "Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting”, issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Basis for our opinion is as follows:

1. On Verification of Internal Controls in cash balances reconciliation, we have
observed that reconciliation of cash balances was done periodically, but as
suggested in the Internal Audit Report, we recommend the company to
reconcile the same daily.

2. GST liability & GST Input Tax Credit segregation are not available in QMS.
3. Thereis nosystem manual for the QMS software.

4, Itlis also observed that, the software does not contain adequate provision for
maintaining complete records relating te Property, Plant and Equipment
items available at each branch.

For VICTORIA MATHEWS & SANTHAKUMAR
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 054585

Place : Chennai Sd/--

Date: 10/09/2024 SORNARAIJAN T. VICTORIA
Membership Number : 026537
UDIN : 24026537BKHKVWS8161
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ANNEXURE 'C’

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF TAMIL NADU MINERALS LIMITED

DIRECTIONS under Section 143 (5) of THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Report on the Directions of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
required under Section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™), based on
the audit carried out by us.

S.
No.

Directions under Section 143 (5)
of the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ reply on action
taken on Directions

1

Whether the Company has system
in place to process all the
accounting transactions through IT
system?

If yes, the implications of
processing of accounting
transactions outside IT system on
the integrity of the accounts along
with the financial implications, if
any, may be stated.

The Company records its
transactions in QMS. The Company
does record all the transactions
through the QMS software and is
still holding manual records for
many transactions.

Whether there is any restructuring
of an existing loan or cases of
waiver / write off of debts / loans /
interest etc. made by a lender to
the Company due to the Company's
inability to repay the loan?

If yes, the financial impact may be
stated.

Whether such cases are properly
accounted for?

(In case, lender is a Government
company, then this direction is also
applicable for statutory auditor of
lender company).

There were no restructuring of
existing loan or cases of waiver /
write off of debts / loans / interest
etc., made by a lender to the
Company due to the Company's
inability to repay the loan.
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S. |Directions under Section 143 (5) Auditors’ reply on action

No.

of the Companies Act, 2013

taken on Directions

Whether funds (grants / subsidy,
etc.) received / receivable for
specific schemes from Central /
State Government or its agencies
were properly accounted
for/utilized as per its term and

As per the information and
explanation provided to us, the
funds received from the State
Government in the earlier years
were utilized for the purpose, for
which the same was sanctioned.

conditions?

List the cases of deviation.

For VICTORIA MATHEWS & SANTHAKUMAR
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 054585
Sd/--
SORNARAJAN T. VICTORIA
Membership Number : 026537
UDIN : 24026537BKHKVW8161

Place: Chennai
Date: 10/09/2024
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ANNEXURE 'D’

To the INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT of even date on the Financial
Statement of Tamil Nadu Minerals Limited

SUB-DIRECTIONS under Section143 (5) of The COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Report on the Directions of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
required under Section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”), based on
the audit carried out by us.

S. |Directions under Section 143 (5)

; Auditors’ reply on action
No. of the Companies Act, 2013

taken on Directions

In order to reduce adverse effect
on environment, TAMIN has

1 | whether the Company has taken
adeguate measures to reduce the

adverse effect on environment, as
per the established norms and
taken up adequate measure for the

engaged more wire-saw cuftting
machine, Ca{OH)2 for minimizing
the blasting and vibration.

relief and rehabilitation of

displaced people ? Further, TAMIN is engaging Tamrac

machine for drilling purpose, so as
to avoid the more dust generation.

Adequate measures to reduce the
adverse effect on environment,
TAMIN has engaged one NABET
Consultant to study the six-month
environmental monitoring (vide
TAMIN Letter Rc.No.770/P3/2022,
dated.30.12.2022 as per the
norms of MoEF&CC OM, dated
14.06.2022).

As all the lease granted areas are
Government Poramboke land and
TAMIN's patta land, the question of
Rehabilitation of displaced people
does not arise.
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No.

Directions under Section 143 (5)
of the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ reply on action
taken on Directions

Whether the Company had
obtained the requisite statutory
compliance, that was required
under the mining and environment
rules and regulations?

Before commencement of mining,
TAMIN is getting all statutory
clearances in accordance with law.

In connection with EC violation, the
District Collectors concerned had
levied penalty for certain quarries
and mines as per MMDR Act, 1957,

Subsequently TAMIN has remitted
penalty amount and abtained NOC
from the Director of Geology and
Mining.

Two Projects are pending namely,
Perivanagalur Limestone Mine,
2.80.0Ha and Naganoor SF No.
120(P), as TAMIN did not remit the
penalty amount due to financial
predicament.

Whether overburden removal from
mines and backfilling of the mines
are commensurate with the mining
activity?

As per the petro genetic character,
the depth persistence of the granite
body in the lease areas is beyond
the workable limits. However, it is
very difficult to operate granite
dimensional stone mine
economically below a depth of 30 to
40m by observing the statutory of
mine safety rules and regulations.
Hence, in the proposed mining
plan, enly 30 to 40m depth has
been envisaged as ‘Workable
depth’ for safe and economic
mining. Wherever Over-burden soil
is available, it would be used for
afforestation.
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5!
No.

Directions under Section 143 (5)

of the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ reply on action
taken on Directions

However, it is proposed not to back
fill the ultimate pit in, as much as
the quantity of reserves is available
below the workable depth of 30 to
40m and there is a possibility of
technology up-gradation in granite
mining for greater depths. The site
boundaries shall be safely fenced
and used as a reservoir after
mining activities are over.

As there is no proposal for back
filling, reclamation and
rehabilitation, the quarried pits
after the end of the life of lease will
be fenced to prevent inadvertent
entry of publicand cattle.

This kind of approval has been
obtained in the Mining Plans from
the authority concerned except
Silica sand leases.

Whether the Company has
disbanded and discontinued
mines?

If so, payment of corresponding
dead rent there against may be
verified.

Yes,

Payment for corresponding dead
rent for the surrendered quarries
until acceptance by the
Government, are verified in
accordance with the Rule 8-C(7) of
the Tamil Nadu Minor Mineral
Concession Rules, 1959,

Whether the Company's Financial
Statement had properly accounted
for the effect of the Rehabilitation
activity and the mine closure plan?

As the lease granted areas are
Government Poramboke land and
TAMIN's patta land, the question of
accounted for the Rehabilitation
activity does not arise.
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Directions under Section 143 (5)

of the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ reply on action
taken on Directions

In respect of major mineral, TAMIN
has given financial assurance by
means of BG to Indian Bureau of
Mines and this will be returned after
the approval of Final Mine Closure
Plan (FMCP) under Rule 22 of
Mineral Conservation Development
Rules, 2017. Further, the Financial
assurance for minor minerals is not
applicable.

Whether the Company has
prepared the mine closure plan, in
respect of the abandoned / fully
exhausted mines, as stipulated in
the Mineral Conservation and
development rules.

If so, mine closure cost has to be
arrived at and provided for in the
accounts.

No,

So far, TAMIN has not submitted
the final mine closure plan to IBM,
as there was no necessity at this
stage.

At the time of submission of FMCP,
the mine closure cost will be
arrived, after the inspection of the
approving authority from IBM,

For VICTORIA MATHEWS & SANTHAKUMAR

Place: Chennai

Date:

10/09/2024

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 054585

Sd/--
SORNARAJAN T. VICTORIA
Membership Number : 026537
UDIN : 24026537BKHKVW8161
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TAMIL NADU MINERALS LIMITED, CHENNAI - 600 005
CIN : U14210TN1978SGCO007488
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 317 MARCH 2024

{Rs.in Lakhs)
(]
Particulars "No. | arch 2024 i :;';_.:' e
Rs. Rs.
I ASSETS
1 Non-current Assets
a) Froperty,Plant & Eguipment 3 2,152.70 2,191.44
b)) Capital Work-in-Frogress i 233.33 233.33
¢} Financial Asset
(i INon-Current Investments 5 0.02 0.02
(ii)Trade Receivable 6 648,12 648,24
{MiLong-term Loans and Advances 7 403.30 420.21
d) Deferred Tax Assets [(net) 948.48 1,089.49
e) Other Nan-Current Assats ] 3.176.70 3,178.44
2 Current assets
a} Inventories 9 3,650.07 3,405.84
b} Financlal Asset
{NCash and Bank Balances 10 1,094.51 1,129.02
(MyShart-term Loans and Advances 11 219.31 224.91
c) Other Current Asselts 12 323.08 44, G4
Total 12,849.61 12,565.60
IT EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
a) Equity Share Capital 13 1,573.89 1,573.89
b} Other Equity 14 -16,993.24 =17,102.57
2 MNon-Current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabllities
I} Borrowings i5 13.,032.92 12,632.92
§iy Other Long term liabilities 16 0.14 . 0.14
b} Long Term Provisions 17 5,292.78 5,048.49
c} Other Non Current Liabilities
2 Current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
{i) Trade payables 18
Dues to MSME - -
Dues to Others 81.42 333.21
{ii} Other Financial Liabilities 19 5474.18 4,648.07
b) Other Current Liabilities 20 4,309.11 5.314.07
) Current Provisions 21 7B8.41 117.39
Total 12,849.61 12,565.60

Notes form an integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date

for VICTORIA MATHEWS & SANTHAKUMAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reglstratlon Na, - 05458-5

(Sornarajan T. Victoria)
Partner

FOR TAMILNADU MINERALS LTD

Anil Meshram G.K. Arun Sundar Thayalan
Managing Director Director
DIN: 06632529 DIN:09227093

Mem No.- 026537
UDIM: 24026537BEKHEVWE161

Place: CHEMMAL
Date: 10/09/2024
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TAMIL NADU MINERALS LIMITED, CHENNAI - 600 005
CIN: U14210TN19785GC007488
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2024

(Rs.in Lakhs)
T Asats1t Az ar 31%
Particulars MNote Na. March 2024 March 2023
Rs, Rs.
REVEMUE
I. Revenue from operations 22 10,991.156 8,222.55
I1. Other Income 23 495 51 G§1.85
111, Total Revenua [(I+IT) 11,486.67 9,284.40
IV. Expensas
Changes in invantones of finishad goods, work-In-progress and
Stock-In-Trade ' 4 (237.70} [456.58)
Employee benefit expense 25 4, 162.72 4,171.39
Financial costs 28 1,052.28 o0ge.48
Depreciation and amortization axpense 3 200.67 228.55
Ciperating and Other expenses 27 6,303.97 5.302.08
11.481.949 10,185.90
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (ITI=-1W) 4.73 (901.49)
VI Excepdiénal [tems
= Prior Period Adjustment 28 245,62 420.78
- Reversal of Short/excess Tax provision - -
VIL Profit bafore tax {V+VT) 250.35 {480.72)
VIII. Tax expensa:
(1) Current tex < =
(2] Deferred tax 141.03 (14.36)
(3} Tamation Adjustment = =
Id. Profit{Loss) from the perid from continuing operations {VII -+ VILL) 108.33 (466.36)
X, Profit/{lLoss) from discontinuing aperations o o
KI. Tax expense of discounting operations - -
XII. Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations {X=-XI) . E
MIIL. Profit/ (Loss) for the pariod {IX+XIT) 109.33 [466.36)
AIV. Other Comprehensive Income
A1}, Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or luss . -
A1), Income tax relating to items that will not ba
reclassifiad to Profit or loss i =
B.{i}. Items that will be reclassified to Profit or loss ‘ =
B.(ii). Income tax relating to items that will be
reclassified ta Profit ar luss - £
HV. Total Comprahansive Incoma for the pariod (MIIX+XEIV) 108.33 (466.36)
Xvl. Earning per agquity shara:
{1} Basic Rs. 69.46 {296.31)
(2) Dilutad Rs. 69.46 [296.31)
Notes form an integral part of financial statements
As per our report of even date
for VICTORIA MATHEWS & SANTHAKUMAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firmn Registration No. -05458-5
{Sornarajan T. Victoria) FOR TAMILNADU MINERALS LTD
Eﬂ;:l;ru_, 026537 Anil Meshram G.K. Arun Sundar Thayalan
UDN: 24026537BKHRVWE161 Managing Director Director
Place: CHENNAI DIN: 06632529 DIN:09227093

Date: 10/09/2024
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TAMILNADU MINERALS LIMITED, CHENNAI
CIN : U14210TN1978SGC007488
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31" March 2024

(Rs.in Lakhs)

_ As on 31" March As on 31 March
Particulars 2024 2023
Profit / (Loss) before Taxation 250.35 (E80.71%
Caszh Flows from Oparating Activities
Adjustments for =
Depreciation and degreciation reserves S00.67 ITH.55
Met gain/(loss) arsing on financial assets designated as al
FWTIHCT a =
Adjustment for depreciation in reservas (net of @) = -
Frovesion for Interest 9E7.42 881.65
Assabs Writban T F
(Profit) oo sale of fixed assats {70.549)
Oparating Profit before working capital changes 1,367.45 620.48
Adjustments for &
Increase/(Decrease) In Lang Term Provisions 244,285 GEH.T7
Incraase/(Decrease} In Trade Payables (251.78) (369.26)
Increase/(Decreasa) in Other Liabllities (178.85) 75,11
Increase/(Decrease} in Short Term Provisions {38,983 4794
{Increasa)/Decrease in Long Term Loans and Advancas. 16.91 (80.30)
{Increase)/Decreasa In Other Non Current Aseats 174 (64.61)
{Increaza)/Decrease in Inventories {244.22) (478.10Y
{Incraaza)/Decreéase in Trade Receivables 0.12 {2.12)
{Increase),/Decrease in Short Term Loans and Adwvancas 5.60 (0.47)
{Increase)/Daecrease in Other Current Assets {(278.44) (85.78)
Mat cash flow from operating activities 643.85 345.68
Taxes paid
= Tncome bax - -
= Fringe banefit tax - -
Cash (used) / generated for operating activities 6543 .85 345.68
Cash flow from Investing activities
Additions & deletion to Fizxed Asselks / Capital Woarld in Progress {90.93) (43.27)
{Increasa),/Dacreasa in Man - Current Investmenks
Cash (used)} /generated for Investing activities [(90.93) (43.27)
Cash flow from financing activities
Loan obtained durnng the year {587.43) (281.66%
Cash (used) /generated for Financing activities ({587.42) (281.66)
Met Increase J (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalants {34.50) 20:75
Opening Balance of Cash and cash eguivalents i,129.02 1,108.27
Closing Balance of Cash and cash equivalants 1,094.52 1,128.02

Notes form an integral part of financial statements
As per our report of even date

for VICTORIA MATHEWS & SANTHAKUMAR

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No. -05458-5

(Sornarajan T. Victoria) FOR TAMILNADU MINERALS LTD
Fartnar
Mam No- 026537 Anil Meshram G.K. Arun Sundar Thayalan
UDIN: 24026537BKHKVWE161 Managing Director Dlrector

DIN: 06632929 DIN:09227093

Place: CHEMNAL
Date: 10/0%9/2024
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TAMIL NADU MINERALS LIMITED, CHENNAI - 600 005
CIN : U14210TN19785GC007488

Statement Of Changes In Equity for the period ended 31" March 2024
A. Equity Share Capital(Rs.in Lakhs)

Particulars Amount
Balance at the beginning of the period 01.04.2022 1,573.89
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the period . =
Balance at the beginning of the period 01.04.2023 1,573.89
Changes in Eguity Share Capital during the period -
Balance as at 21.03.2024 1,573.89

B. Other Equity

(Rs.in Lakhs)

Rezervas and surplus Items of other
comprehensive

income
Capltal Securitias General Retained Other items= of Total
redemption | premium rassrve sarnings other

reserve rasarye comprehensiva
incone

As at 01st April 2022 = B,643.24| -25,279.45 =16,636.21
Profit / [Loss) for the period - ] = -456.36 - -456.36
Other Comprehensive Income |/ (Loss) = : ~ - : -

‘Total Coamprehensive Income for the vear
Dividend pald on Eguity Shares

Transfers to Regerves

Transfers from retained earnings

[Eduity Share Issuance Costs

Exercise of emplovee stock options
Opbions granted duning the pernod

Ay other changes (ko be specilied)

As at 01st April 2023 - 8,643.24| -25,745.81 - =-17,102.57
Prafit / [Loss) for the period * = 109.33 - 109.33
Other Comprehansive Incoms J (Loss) = 5 = -

Total Compratiensive [ncome far the year
Dividend pald on Equity Shares

Transfers to Reserves

Transfers from retained sarnings

Equity Share 1ssuance Costs

cxercise of employee stock options
Cotions granted during the period

Ay other changes (ko be specified)

As gt 31 Mar 2024 =

Notes form an integral part of financial statements
As per our report of even date

for VICTORIA MATHEWS & SANTHAKUMAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration Mo. -05458-5

(Sornarajan T. Victoria) FOR TAMILNADU MINERALS LTD

Partner i
Mem No.- 026537 Anil Meshram G.K. Arun Sundar Thayalan

HREN: 02t DRIV M;?Figgﬁgﬁggsgtﬂ? r DINE',II]QE.Z;DBB
Place: CHENNAL ’ ’

Date: 10/09/2024

Particulars

- 8,643.24) -25,636.48| - -16,993.24
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Tamil Nadu Minerals Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31™ March, 2024

Note

No. Ind AS Ref Particulars

1 Corporate Information

Tamil Nadu Minerals Limited (TAMIN) was established in April, 1978 as a
wholly owned Enterprise of Government of Tamil Nadu. The company's
main objective is production and marketing of granite raw blocks,
granite finished products, major minerals and mineral based products.

2 Summary of Significant accounting policies
2.1 101 Basis of preparation of financial statements

These financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) rules, 2015 notified under section 133 of the
companies Act, 2013 and the relevant provision of the Act,

The Company’s financial statements up to and for the year ended 31st
March 2024 were prepared in accordance with the companies
(Accounting Statements) rules, 2006, notified under section 133 of the
act and other relevant provision of the Act.

The company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Indian Accounting standards (Ind AS), Ind AS 101, then adoption of
Indian Accounting Standards had been applied.

2.2 2 Valuation of Inventories
Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value
Granite:

The saleable Granite blocks are determined by the average cost
consisting of pit mouth cost and allocable overheads. The policy for
valuation of granite blocks as follows:

- Blocks produced during the current financial year - 100% of cost,

- More than one year and upto two years —75% of cost
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- More than two years and upto three years — 50% of cost
- More than three years - Nil value.
Net realizable value is determined on an average basis.
Major Minerals:
Saleable minerals are valued at lower of cost or market price.
(a) Finished Goods:

(i) Granite Blocks:

(a) Stocks held at quarries are valued at Pit mouth cost and
respective divisional office expenses are apportioned.

(b)Y Stocks of approved blocks held at stockyard, port and in
transit are valued at cost incurred up to port or net
realisable value whichever is less.

(ii) Factories:

(a) Stock under process (manufacturing units) is valued at
lower of cost or estimated net realizable value.

(b) Slabs (cut and polished), monuments, tiles and other
minerals for exports and locals are valued at lower of
cost or estimated realizable value

(iii) Others:

(a) Stores, consumables and spare parts are valued at
cost.

(b) InStockvaluation:
(i) Interestis notrecognised as an element of cost.

(ii) Dead rent, Royalty, Nomination Charges paid to
Government is not recognised as on element of
Pitmouth cost.
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101 Prior Period Items

The company's prior period item amount is reclassified in Other
Comprehensive Income.

16 Depreciation

(a) Depreciation has been provided on written down value method at
the rates and the remaining useful life of the assets prescribed in
Schedule I of the Companies Act 2013,

(b) Depreciation on assets acquired during the period has been
provided at the rates applicable from the date of acquisition to the
end of the period.

(c) All fixed assets whose original cost is Rs.5000 or less are charged
to Revenue Account in the financial year in which they are
acquired and used,

115 Revenue Recognition
a) Granite (Domestic and Export Sales):

Revenue from sale of Granite blocks is recognized on formal
approval of the blocks by the customer and payment of the
consideration in full, irrespective of dispatch of the blocks.

(b) Other Minerals:

Revenue from sale of other minerals is recognized on payment of
the consideration in full and supply order issued to the
customers, irrespective of dispatch of the goods.

(c) Other income:

Interest income is accounted on accrual basis. Dividends from
investments are recognised once the right to receive the
paymentis established.

The scrap and waste materials available at quarries, mines and
factories are not marketable and are insignificant in value.
Amount realized, if any, is accounted for in the year in which
these materials are disposed off.
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2.6 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

Fixed assets are stated at the cost of acquisition less accumulated
depreciation. Direct costs related to acquisition of Fixed Assets are
capitalized until the assets are ready to use.

2.7 21 Foreign Exchange Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rates of exchange
prevailing on the date of the transactions. Monetary current assets and
menetary current liabilities that are denominated in foreign currency are
translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of the balance
sheet. The resulting difference is also recorded in the profit and loss
account.

2.8 32 Investments

Investments are classified as current or long term (non-current) in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 32 Accounting for
Investments,

Long-term investments are stated at cost.

In accordance with Ind AS, financial assets representing investment in
equity shares have been fair valued. The Company has designated these
investments at fair value through other comprehensive income as
permitted by Ind AS 109. Under the previous GAAP, the application of the
relevant accounting standard resulted in all these investments being
carried at cost.

2.9 19 Employee Benefits

a) A Gratuity Trust with the Life Insurance Corporation of India has
been created to meet the accruing gratuity liability of the
employees which is provided under actuarial basis based on
certificate obtained from the Life Insurance Corporation of India.

b) Contribution to Employees' Pension Scheme is made as per the
Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions
(Amendment) Ordinance 1995.
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c) Leave Encashment Benefits are accounted for based on actuarial
valuation. The methodology adopted to wvalue the benefit
obligations is Projected Unit Credit Method.

d) Provision for bonuses to employees is made as per the Payment
of Bonus Act, 1965 and ex-gratia if any and special ad hoc bonus
to employees are accounted for as and when paid.

e) The amount paid to the employees opting for Voluntary
Retirement Scheme are accounted as expenses in the year of
payment.

23 Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of
qualifying assets are capitalised as par to the cost of such asset. As per
Ind As-23 Borrowing Costs a qualifying asset is one that takes
necessarily substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.
All other borrowing costs are expensed as and when incurred.

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with
the borrowing of funds. When such costs are directly attributable to a
qualifying asset, itiseligible for capitalization.

108 Operating Segments

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with
the accounting policy of the Company.

There are no inter segment revenues and therefore their basis of
measurement does not arise. The primary segment comprises of two
business activities namely mining and other than mining activities. The
secondary segment comprises of Granite, Graphite and other major
minerals.

12 Deferred Tax

All temporary differences (The differences that result between the profit
calculated for income tax purposes and the profit as per the financial
statements) are identified and thereafter deferred tax is computed on a
net basis. Deferred tax assets are not recognised on unabsorbed
depreciation and carry forward of losses unless there is virtual certainty
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that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial staterments and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

2.13 36 Impairment

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds
its recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to the Profit and
Loss account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The
impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

2.14 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement
are recognized when there Is a present obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.
Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes.
Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

2.15 116 Leases

The company had not provided any provision for expenses relating to
mine closure to the extent of mining activities undertaken as the best
estimation of expenditure may not be appropriately calculated.
Consequently, comparatives as at and for the year ended March 31,
2024 have not been retrospectively adjusted and therefore will continue
to be reported under the applicable accounting policies included as part
of our Annual Report for year ended March 31, 2024.

2.16 The figures of the previous year have been re-grouped and reclassified
wherever necessary to confirm to those of current year. Figures have
been rounded off to the nearest Lakhs.
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2.17 20 Government Grants

The government grant against expenses received by the company has
been accounted as Income in the year in which it is received in
accordance with Ind AS 20,

As per our report of even date annexed

for VICTORIA MATHEWS &
SANTHAKUMAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No. 054585

(Sornarajan T. Victoria) FOR TAMILNADU MINERALS LTD
Partner
Mem MNo.- 026537

Anil Mesh G.K.Arun Sund
UDIN: 24026537BKHKVWS161 Y PO SRLLE run Sundar

Managing Director Thayalan
DIN: 06632929 Director
Place: Chennai DIN:09227093

Date: 10/09/2024
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TAMIL NADU MINERALS LIMITED, CHENNAI -5

Notes forming part of Financial Statements

(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31% As at 31"
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Rs. Rs.
[Note No.4
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (AT COST)
Buildings - under construction and Plant 233.33 233.33
and machinery-under erection 233.33 233.33

(a) Ageing Schedule of Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP)

Amount in CWIP for a period of
Particulars Lessthan1 | 1-2years | 2-3years | Morethan3 Total
year
(1) Projects in Prograss - - - E -
(Ii) Projects temporarily suspended ™ - - 233.33 233.33

Total - - s 233.33 233.33

{b) Completion Schedule for Capital Work-in-Progress

To be completed in
Particulars lessthan1 | 1-2years | 2-3years | Morethan3 | Total
year years
Molibdinite 112.11 - - - 112,11
Graphite based by Products (CERI) 44 80 - - - 44,80
Miscellaneous 76,42 - - - 76.42
Total 233.33 - - - 233.33
Note No.5
As at 317 As at 317
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Rs. Rs.
NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Investments in Equity Instruments
(I) Un-Quoted
Repatriates Co-operative Finance and 0.02 0.02
Development Bank Limited 4 Equity Shares of
Rs.500 each fully paid up 0.02 0.02
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TAMIL NADU MINERALS LIMITED, CHENNAI-5

Notes forming part of Financial Statements (Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31" As at 31
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Rs. Rs.
MNote No.6
LONG TERM TRADE RECEIVABLE
- Unsecured, Considered good 548.12 648.24
- Unsecured, Considered doubtful 0.54 0.54
LESS: Provision for doubtful debts -0.54 -0.54
648.12 648.24

Trade receivables are neither due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally
or jointly with any other person, nor any trade or other receivables are due from firms or private
companies respectively In which any directoris a partner, a director or a member.

Ageing Schedule of Trade Receivables

As at March 31, 2024

- ____ Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment [
Particulars Notdue | Less than 6|6 months to) 1-2years | 2-3years |Morethan|
| months | 1 year _. 3yeas | Tt
Undisputed Trade Receivable
(7} Cansidered good - - - - - - -
(1) Which have significant
Increase in credit risk and
considered doubtful . i . i .
(1iF) Credit impaired - : = :
Disputed Trade Receivable
(1) Considered good** - - - - . 259191 256.19
(1f) Which have significant
Increase In credit nigk and
SR FaIs ; . - . | aes3| 38893
(1it) Credit impaired - - - - - 0.54 0.54
Total - - - - . 648.66| 648.66
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TAMIL NADU MINERALS LIMITED, CHENNAI-5
Notes forming part of Financial Statements (Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31" As at 317
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Rs. Rs.

Ageing Schedule of Trade Receivables
As at March 31, 2023

: _1year : _ ) 3 years
Undisputed Trade Receivable
(i) Considered good - 0.12 - - - - 012
(i1} Which have significant o
Increase in credit sk and
consldered doubiful = B - 3 : =
() Credit impaired - - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Recelvable
(1) Conslderad good = = = T E 259,19 259,19
{1y Which kave significant
increase n credit fsk and
considerad doubtful : i - i - i
(I} Credit Impairad = = = = = 0.54 {,54
Tatal - - - - - 648,68 648,78
*%*Tha company Is confident of recovering the amount and hence though disputed it Is considerad
good.
Note No.7
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
a. Security Deposits
- Unsecured, Considered good 103.95 95,03
b. Fixed Deposits with Banks against Bank Guarantee
Maturity more than 12 months * 212.81 222,18
c. Staff Advances
= Unsecured, Considered good
Advance ta Staff 21.61 14.80
Interest receivable on staff advance 31.02 44,95
- Secured, considered good
Advance to Staff - -
d. Other Advances
I} Advance to Others
- Unsecured, Considered good 35.30 d4 .64
LESS: Provision for doubtful advances -1,39 -1.39
403.20 420.21

*The Company has obtained Bank Guarantee against the Fixed Deposits.

The Company has not granted any loan or advance in the nature of loan to promoters, directors,
KMPs and other related parties that are repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment.
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TAMIL NADU MINERALS LIMITED, CHENNAI-5
Notes forming part of Financial Statements (Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31" As at 317
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Rs. Rs.
MNote No.8
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Staff secunty deposit{Deposited) 0.15 0.15
Security Deposit Paid 9.25 8.70
Advance tax (after net-off) 1,686.68 1,682,10
Depaosit with Govt * 909.33 8095.33
Prepaid Expenses 571.28 577.16
3,176.70 3,178.44
*The Company has deposited Rs. 9.09 Crores
under protest on account of local cess and local cess
surcharge to the Government. Refer Note-5 of Notes
to Accounts.
Note No.9
INVENTORIES
(As taken, valued In accordance with accounting
policy and certified by the Management) . _
Stores and spare parts # 466.23 459.70
Stock of Goods on order confirmed
Stock in trade-finished goods * ' 3,183.84 2,946.14
3,650.07 3,405.84
* including in transit
The Company has physically verified the inverntories
at reasonable intervals and there are no
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for
each class of inventory were noticed during such
verification.
Mote No.10
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balance with Banks §24.91 656.67
Cash on hand - 0.08
Stamp and stamp paper on hand D.01 0.01
Other Bank Balances
Margin Money depaosit* 269.53 £9.10
Fixed deposit with banks - 403.09
Post Office Time Deposit 0.06 0.06
1,094.,51 1,129.02

*The Company has obtained Bank Guarantee against the Fixed Deposit & Margin Money Deposit.
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TAMIL NADU MINERALS LIMITED, CHENNAI-5
Notes forming part of Financial Statements (Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31" As at 317
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Rs. Rs.
MNote No.11
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured-considered good
- Advance to suppliers 11.91 27.92
- Raoyalty Advance 183.82 183.81
TDS Recelvable 23.57 13.1%9
219.31 224.91
The Company has not granted any lean or advance in the
nature of loan to promoters, directors, KMPs and other
related parties that are repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayment
Note No.12
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interest receivable 41.96 12.18
Clalms receivablie 1.75 1.75
Outstanding receipts 30.65 30,72
GST Recelvable 248,73 -
323.08 44.64
Note No.13
SHARE CAPITAL
a) Authorised, Issued, subscribed and pald up share capital
Authorised:
2,00,000 equity shares of Rs.1,000/- each 2,000.00 2,000.00
Issued, subscribed and paid up:
1,57.389 equity shares of Rs.1,000/- aath fully pald up. Of these shares, 1,573.89 1,573.89
[} 480 shares allotted as fully pald up for consideration other than cash
i) 52,460 shares allotted as fully paid up banus shares by capitalisation
of reserves
iii) 78,690 shares allotted as fully paid up bonus shares by capitalisation
of reserves during the year 2007-08
v} G shares are alloted against a scheme of amalgamation
b) Shares held by each Share holder Holding more than 5%
As at 317 As at 31©
Name of the Share holder March 2024 March 2023
Rs. Rs.
Governor of Tamil Nadu 1,57,371 1,57,371
Mo.of shares held % of holding 99,990, 0g 0094
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TAMIL NADU MINERALS LIMITED, CHENNAI-5

Notes forming part of Financial Statements (Rs. in Lakhs)

‘Shares held by promoters at the end of the year
R ~ Numberof | % of total
Hm.ﬁfth‘ E -.-.-7._._-_._|.-._.__.\:_. .- iy ::- ....-... Vs

Governor of Tamilnadu 1,597,371 99.99%
Government Nominee 18 0.01%
1,57,389 100%
(Rs. in Lakhs)
As at 31" As at 317
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Rs. Rs.
Mote No.14
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
A. General Reserve
Dpening Balance 8,643.24 8,643.24
Transfer fram Profit and Loss Account - -
Transfer to Profit and Loss Account - -
Closing Balance 8,643.24 8,643.24
B. Profit and Loss Account
Opening Balance -25,745.81 -25,279.45
ADD:Current year Profit 109.33 -466.36
Transfer from General Reserve - -
Transfer to General Reserve - -
Provisian for Dividend - -
Provision for Dividend Tax = =
Closing Balance -25,636.48 -25,745.81
-16,993.24 -17,102,57
Mote No.15
EORROWINGS
Funds received from Government - Ways and
Means,/ Interest free loan 12,032.92 12,032.92
Loan from TIIC 1,000.00 600.00
13,032.92 12,632.92
fa} The Company has availed a loan from Government of Tamilnadu for
Rs. 120,32,92,344 and has used the same for the purpose for which It was received.
Rs. 62 crores received and utilized for Salary disbursement
Rs. 58.32 crores received as interest free loan and utilized for payment of penalty
(b) The company has avalled a loan of Rs.25 crores from Tamlinadu Industrial
Investment Corporation Limited out of which Rs.10 Crores was disbursed as on
31.03.2024, The company has utlised the loan for mesting the working capital
reguirements in accordance with the Terms.
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TAMIL NADU MINERALS LIMITED, CHENNAI-5

Notes forming part of Financial Statements

(c) Charge has been created on Equipment & Machinery, Inventory & Book Debts against Loan

from TIIC for Rs. 25 crores.

* The Funds received from Government exculdes the Interest accured for the year 2018 -

2019, 2019-2020, 2020- 2021, 2021 -2022,2022- 2023 & 2023 - 2024

{Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31" As at 31"
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Rs. Rs.
Note No.16
LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
Staff security deposit 0.14 0.14
0.14 0.14
Note No.17
LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for Ways and Means Interest 4,308.87 3,413.92
Provision for Violation of Quarries : 0.67
Group Gratuity 589,18 1,539,18
Leave Encashment 94.73 94.73
5,292.78 5,048.49
Note No.18
TRADE PAYABLES
Due to MSME - -
Due to Others 81,42 333.21
81.42 333.21
Ageing Schedule of Trade Payables
As at March 31, 2024
{i). MSME .
(i) Others 18.97 62.45 8142
(1), Disputed Dues - MSME - b - :
{iv), Disputed Dues - Cihers E E
(). Unbilled Dues = = B . N 2
Az at March 31, 2023
(1), MSME -
(1) Others 87.87 7.12 0.30 237.91 33371
(iii). Bisputed Dues - ¥SME s
1w}, Disputed Dues - Others
iv). Unbilled Dues - - ) ) =

Mote: During the financial year 2023-24 Rs,171.24 lakhs of sundry creditors was written back

as prior perlod Income.
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{Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31" As at 31"
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Rs. Rs.
Note No.19
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Mon Trade Payables 85.52 85.52
EMD, SD, RM received 1,660.71 1,581.19
Dutstanding Expenses 3,727.94 2.981.36
5,474.18 4,648.07
Mote No.20
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Advance received From other Companies 7.35 17.35
Advance recelved for sale of Land * 2,773.68 2,773.68
Advances received from customers and others 1,004.55 843.29
Statutory Dues:
TDS & TCS Payable 16.64 15.91
E.P.F. Payable 30.01 172.33
GS5T Payable -27.86 93.16
TDS Under GST Payable 6.64 ;
VAT & CST Payable 61.41 61.41
Other Payables 427.69 1,336.94
4,309.11 5,314.07
*The sale of land Is awalted for Government approval
Note: During the financial year 2023-24 Rs.74.38
lakhs of GST Payable was written back as prior
period income:.
Mote No.21
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for C.5.R. Fund - 74.45
Pravision for Bonus /8.1 42.94
78.41 117.39
: Pl March 31, March 31,
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 2024 2023
Amount required to be spent on CSR expenditure
in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social - -
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014
Amount unspent/ (excess spent) carried forward - 74.45
from earlier years
Amount actually spent during the year - -
(Excess amount spent carried forward)/ Short fall E 74.45
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31% As at 31

Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Rs. Rs.
Note No.22

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Praducts
- Granite 4,414 .78 4,723.59
- Graphite 3,560.01 1,B882.29
- Indian Standard Sand 1,208.74 B55.26
- Major Minerals 644.02 651.78
- Other Minerals 61.40 =
- Others 50.55 19,80
Seigniorage and Royalty Received 652.72 607.40
Loading charges received 263.02 332.77
Weighing charges received 3.28 4.79
Packing charges recelved 132.63 144,85

10,9921.16 9,222.55

There were no unbilled revenue during the year
Mote No.23
OTHER INCOME
Scrap Sales 77 7.96
Government Grant ¥ 51.33 B.56
Interest Income 47.80 29,01
Gain on Sale of Investments - -
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 70.99 -
Insurance Claims 2.83 -
EMD/SD forfleture 119.54 11.86
Miscellaneous Receipts 185.25 4.47
495.51 61.85

**  The company has obtained Rs.51.33 Lakhs as
Government grant from Tamilnadu Infrastructure
Development Board ( Finance Department). The company
paid Rs. 51.33 Lakhs as professional charges for
preparation of Market Study report on expansion of
Graphite Business which was reimbursed by the
Department.
Note No.24

CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF

FINISHED GOODS, W.I.P & STOCK IN TRADE

Opening stock

i} Finished goods 2,546.14 2,519.56

i) Wark in progress

2,946.14 2,519.56

LESS: Closing Stock
i) Finished goods 3,183.84 2,8946.14
iiy Wark in progress - -

3,183.84 2,946.14
{Increase)/Decrease In stock -237.70 -426.58
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TAMIL NADU MINERALS LIMITED, CHENNAI-5

Notes forming part of Financial Statements
(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 317 As at 317
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Rs. Rs.
Note No.25
EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and banus 3,479.28 3,589.54
Contribution to pension, provident, gratuity and other funds 503.10 420.68
Staff Welfare expenses 80.26 106.39
Group Insurance 0.36 0.55
Remuneration to Managing Director
Salary 45,21 44,95
Penslon contrlbution 9.44 2.42
Medical reimbursement 3,74 1.86
Voluntary Retirernent Scheme 31.25 5.00
4162.72 4171.39
Mote Mo.26
FINANCIAL COSTS
Bank charges 64,86 27.81
Interest on Borrowings 987,42 BB1.65
1,052.28 909.46
Mote No.27
OTHER EXPENSES
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
Mining and other sub-contract expenses 432.69 656.98
Seigniorage and Royalty 764,53 613.08
Payment to Total Production Centract (TPC) 1,858.24 206.93
Power ahd fuel 1,008.10 1,334.91
Hire charges 129.73 1,071.64
Repairs and maintenance:
Machinery 144.65 235.86
Buildings 0.55 0.14
Others 58.84 52.01
Wehicles 51.52 43,60
Consumption of Stores, spares parts 115.24 234,04
Security Charges 96,75 4.04
Packing materials 54.65 81.09
Travelling and conveyance 32.88 19.63
Dead Rent 581.34 194.21
Rent 58.46 51.67
Rates and taxes 155.28 127.67
Miscellaneous expenses 24.42 42.86
Rernediation Expenses 55,11 B7.51
Transport, clearing and Forwarding charges 112.14 130.91
Exhibition Expenses 2371 37.71
Legal and Professional Charges 78.59 50.35
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(Rs. in Lakhs)
As at 31 As at 317
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Rs. Rs.
Mote No.27 (Cont...)
Advertisement charges 39.46 18.30
Printing and stationery 12.30 10.68
Lease Expenses 1.51 3.90
Communication 6.60 4.36
Interest & Penalty - 0.51
Fareign Exchange Loss 4.33 3.26
Water Charges 0.62 1.94
6,302.33 5,301.59
Auditors' fees
Audit 1.14 0.99
Tax Audit 0.50 0.50
Certification - -
1.64 1.49
6,303.97 5,303.08

Note No.28 Prior period income

During the Financial Year 2023-24 an amount of Rs.171.24 lakhs
was written back from Sundry Creditors as the company was not
liable to pay the same to the creditors and Rs.74.38 Lakhs of GST
Payable was written off, Both the write back of the Sundry Creditors
and GST Payable was duly authorized by the Board.

Note No.29 Scheme of arrangements

There are no Scheme of Arrangements approved by the Competent

Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act,
2013 during the year.

Note No.30 Advance or loan or investment to intermediaries and receipt
of funds from intermediaries

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall (i)
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
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company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide any guarantee,
security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The company has also not received any fund from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
company shall (i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

Note No.31 Undisclosed Income

The Company do not have any transaction which are not recorded in
the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
during any of the years.

Note No.32 Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

The Company did not trade or invest in Crypto Currency or virtual
currency during the financial year. Hence, disclosures relating to it
are not applicable.

Note No.33 Borrowings from banks/ Financial Institution

The Company has borrowed Rs. 10 crores as on 31.03.2024 from
Tamilnadu Industrial Investment Corporation Limited.

The Company is not declared as wilful defaulter by the lender.

Note No.34 Relationship with Struck off Companies

The Company did not have any transactions with Companies struck
off under Section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of
Companies Act, 1956 considering the information available with
the Company.

Note No.35 Compliance with number of layers of companies

The Company do not have any parent company and accordingly,
compliance with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87)
of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number
of Layers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable for the year under
consideration.
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Note No. 37.
OPERATING SEGMENT WISE REVENUE, RESULTS AND CAPITAL
EMPLOYED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024

a) Primary Segment
(Rs.in Lakhs)
Iil;. Details 2023-24 2022-23
Mining Other Total Mining Other Total
Activities | Activities Activities | Activities
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
1 | REVENUE:
Expart Sales 1,360,651 = 136051 | 101102 = 1,011.02
Domestic Sales/Income 5,630.00 495,51 | 10,126,107 | B,186.%4 Bi.44 B,273.38
Total Revenue | 10,991,165 495,51 | 11,486.67 | 9,197.96 86.44 | 9,284.40
2 | RESULT
Segment result 766.50 495,51 1,262,01 150.07 B6.44 236,51
LESS: Non-operative Income from
business acivity (455.51) (86.44)
Operating Profit 766.50 150,07
Interest Expenses (1,052.28) (90%.48)|
Interest Income 4740 28.01
Other Income 376.72 57.43
Farelgn currency fuctuztion (4.33)
Dividends & s
Prafit on sale of Assets 70.5¢ -
Gain from Sate of Invesiments =
Depreciation (200.67) (228.55)
Income taxes & FRT
Deferred tax (141.02) 14.35
Taxation adjustment ¥
(902.79) (1,037.21)
MNet Profit for the year (136,29) (887.14)
Other Comprahensive Income . -
Income from Prior period Items (Net) 4562 420.78
Net Profit after prior year items 109.33 (466.36)
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0232 028 |
8l Detaile |
Nei Mining Other Totl Mining Dther Tota |
Activities Activities htivities Activities
Rs. R, Rs. R Rs, Rs.
OTHER INFORMATION
3| Segmest assets 781005 526.13 B3%.18 TRIRIT 708,30 E—rEIE.TEI
Unglocated comorake fssets 336,20 33|
Total 11,652.30 11476.10 I
4| Seqment Labiites 5,061.68| 806108 013004 g1 |
Unacocated carporate Liabl s W14 1850537
Total 12,170.49 17, 74441
5| Canltal Evpenditure 16743 . 16743 ChE - 5.4
Unooated Capital Expeniiture
Tatal 167.43 .7
B| Deprecation 2066 ) 204 66 1855 * 218,55
e oo
Total 200,66 118,55
7| Non cash expenses other than
Hagragiation
b)| Secondary Segment _
Particulars Granfte | Grephite |Limestond Other | Tofal | Granite | Graphite | Limestone| Other Major| Total
Rs. Bs: Rs, Major Rs: Rs: Bs: Rs. | Minerals Rs:
Minarals Rs.
Rs.
Inifa 305427 3001 B193% 19609 | 963068 | L7040 1BEL20|  G46SE| 1403 &1&?31
(verseas 105 ] * * 136051 | 1,011.07 101102 |
Tatal Revenue 441470 | 3,56001| 819,39 219699 | 10,99L.16 | 4765.26( 1,88220| 94652 | 1,603.67| 9,187.75
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TAMIL NADU MINERALS LIMITED, CHENNAI-600005
NOTE No.: 38

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AND
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(Rs.in Lakhs)
Current year | Previous year
PaIuaEs 2023-2024 | 2022-2023
1 |Contingent Liabilities
a)| Clzims against the Company not acknowledged as debts 12.00 12.00
b)| Letter of credit and Bank Guarantees pending as on 31.03.2024 1,018.59 R15.52
cj| Amount to be remitted as Annual Compensation under Mineral (Other
than Atomic and Hydrocarbon Energy Mineral) Concession Rules,
2016:
Sivaganga Graphite Mine - 237.39.5 Hectares - Period from 16.15 1987 to
& AC 3 3,457.05 3,457.05
Sevathur and Elavampatti Vermiculite Mine - 23.71.0 Hectares - Period from =
1979 to 2019 S50 ke
Pungandurai Quartz & Feldspar Mine - 4.07.0 Hectares - Period from 1978 1278
23.02.2007 to 09.02.2015 ' '
Vadagramar Silica Sand - 3.73.0 Hectares - Period from -1989-99 to 2015-16 3731 37.31
Sungakaranpatti Quartz - 2.51.7 Hectares - Period from 15.03.1984 to 24.50 2450
09.02.2015 - '
d)| Dead Rent and Area assessment Due - Period from 2018 to 2024 for
the entire lease in Tamil Nadu
Original Dead Rent for the above period 2,083.13 1,101.80
248% Interest for the above period 848,45 607,29
Total to be remitted 2,931.58 1,709.09
)| Disputed income tax liability not provided for:
Forum where dispute is pending and Period to which the amount Rs Rs
relates (Financial year) : !
Supreme Court of India 2000-2001 219.16 229.16
High Court, Chennai 2004-2005 - 71.64
High Court, Chennai 2005-2006 . 744,19
High Court, Chennal 2006-2007 . 674,64
High Court, Chennai 2009-2080 113:43 113,43
High Court, Chiennai 2011-2012 71.85 21.65
Commissioner of Income Tax 2010-2011 - 11.86
Commissionar of Income Tax 2012-2013 - 1.36
Commissioner of Income Tax 2013-2014 - 4.56
Total 364.24 1,872.49

_ 46™ Annual Repart (FY 2023-2024)




S Yq AMIND

£y | Nen-Fulfillrent of Export Obligations under EPCG and Advance Licenses 369,55 369,55
g) | Payrent of Terminal Benefits to Employees terminated by the company 19,54 19,54
2 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account 6.32 6.32
and not provided for (net of advance) ' '
3 The title deeds of lands/buildings included in Fixed Assets (Gross block at
cost) taken over from:-
a) | TANSI in respect of black granite quarry at Kunnam - 0.02
b) | Government of Tamil Nadu in respect of
I} Vermiculite Mine at Sevathur 1.56 1.56

¢! | Department of Handlooms for the purchase of land at Madurai District Co-
operative spinning mills limited, Melur for the construction of Granite cutting

and palishing unit are yet to be transferred in the name of the company Loty | eI

Total | 274.33| 274.35
3 TAMIN has remitted Rs.9,09,27,000/- on account of Local Cess and Local
Cess Surcharge to Government Excheguer based on G.0. The Supreme
Court of India have disposed off the petitions and asked to refund the
amount deposited and the Govt. have been addressed In this matter to
refund the deposit. The Company has requested the Commissioner of
Geology and Mining to process the refund,

5 Mineral bearing lands of 11.86 acres at a cost of Rs.0.69 lakh for limestone,
472.23 acres at a cost of Rs.15.84 lakhs for graphite and 58.60 acres at a
cost of Rs.1.26 lakhs for vermiculite were purchased. The value of lands to
be depreciated based on the exploitation. Howewver, adjustment for
diminution in the value of land has not been made pending further
assessment of the reserves available.

6 The Company has Capital Work In Progress of Rs, 2.33 Crore, The company
would write off Rs. 1.8 crore with respect to molybdenum Project in the FY
2023-24.The balance Rs. 0.53 Crore would be written offf Capitalised In the
FY 2023-24 after getting the approval from Board.

The company has remitted Rs,13,19 lakhs to the Govt. The said funds were
transferred by RBI from PD Account to PAQ account In March 2020,

7 Conflrmation of Balances from Sundry creditors, debtors and Advances
(Others) have been sought for randomly. However, few responses alone
wera received, the same Is under reconciliation. The difference will be
addressed in the next Financial year.

B As per industrial practice, royalty is consistently accounted for on the basis
of removal of mineralsfrom the quarries and minesand not with reference to
the guantity mined/extracted. (exciuding waste)

9 The stock of stores indudes gift articles net welght of 425 grams of gold
and 294,310 grams of silver.
10 Advance received from customers Export in respect of ISS, Granite, Slab

total amount In Rs.38,67.317
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11 TAMIM has supplled Grenite Tiles, Plllars and column stohes to the
prestigious nevily constructed Tami| Madu Legisiative Assembly to the valua
of Rs.17.77 crargs-for the year 2009-2010 during 2010-11 for R5.6.41 crores
and for 2001-2012 Rs.0.22 crores. Out of the amount 28 sum of As.2.59
crores |s outstanding a5 on 31.3:2012 from the contractor M/s.East Coast
Contructlons  and Industdes Lmilted. The supply s effected 1o the
Govermnment of Tamilnadu Assembly and payments are being received 250,19 259,19
subsequently during the year 2010-11 and shovin a5 sundry debtors, TAMIN
has filed winding up petition against M/s ECC1 Lid to recover the
autstanding amount of Rs.2 59 erores and the same |5 pending In High Court
of Madras. Action taken to recover RR act, stay obtained party at High
Court winding up pending against ECCI iimited filed in High Court.
12| &) |In ‘I‘1_'r|ruthang.al quarry of the company, a pliferage relating to earller years of
2323 CBM colour granite blecks to the value of Rs.133 Lakhs has been
reporiad. The actual facts of tha case is haing investigatad
] |In Lakmanaickenpattl mines, there is a shortege of 1909 MTs of feldspar 6.30 6.0
relating to earllar years which |s under Investigation. 3 "
£] (Threa Employees of the company were placed under suspension far their
glleged imvalvement in the illicit mavement of Granite: stones in the earlier
yvears ab Melur guarry and one Employee was suspended For his alleged
Imvolvernent with a private mining agency. Both allegations are’ under
investigation by the District Administration Madural, The final cutcome Is
awaited.
13 Overall benefit to the Government exchequer cantributed by the company is
as folloves:-
i} | Royalty and seignelorage fee 764,53 813,77
(1} | Dead Rent 9R1.34 194.21
i) | Ares Assessment 1,51 3.50
Total 1,747.38 811.88
i4 Miscellansous expenses incude the falloving:
i} |Freight Charges E.39 7.83
INtSubseription 4,65 1.04
i Testing and Polishing Feas 4.07 2.04
Iw)iMembership Feas 0.09 .11
vi)|Pooja Expenses 0.42 0.39
vii)|Books and Perindicals 0.75 0.78
viil)|Registration Fees. 251 30.69
=) Stipend 4.53 =
¥)[Pardcipation Fees o1 -
TOTAL 24.42 43.86
15 Detalls of eamings and expenditure In forefgn currency
a) |Export of goods caleulated on FO.B. basis 1,380.50 1,011.02
16 Licenced capacity, instalied capacity and actual production
) |Llcenced capacity
I)|Granite tiles, slabs & wall panels (cut & polished/sawn) Mz |3,05400.00 | 3,05,400.00
il Granite menuments {cut & polished) Mz 31,250.00 31,2590.00
i} Granite Tiles of 10mm thickness MT #2,000.00 72,000.00
Wil 5.5and MT 3,600.00 3,600,000
v} | Graphite Flakes MT 8,400.00 B 400,00
) |lostalled capacity (as certified by management and this being a technicsl
matter not verifled by the Auditors) )
Ij|Granite tlas, slabs & wall panels{cut & polished)2 am, Thickness Mz |2,040680.00 | 2,04.060.00
i1} | Eranite monuments {cut i polished) Mz 18,6850.00 10,650,400
iy Granite Tiles [ 33,600.00 33,600.00
v)|I.5.5and MT 3,600,00 3,6500.00
) | Graphite Fiakes MT 8,400.00 £,400.00
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¢) | Actual production
Facto ucts
i) 1.5.5and MT[ 1,55L.00| 2,027.00
il)| Graphite Flakes MT| 6,302.75| 6,220.26
fil)| Limestone MT (68,619.00 |1,06,244.00
Other Products
i}| Black Granite M3| 4,562.25| §6,688.90
ii)] Multi Colour Granite M3| 3,788.93| 2,840.31
i) Vermiculite MT -
V)| Exfoliated vermiculite MT - 38.00
v)| Silica sand MT| 1,078.40 134142
vi)| Graphite Ore MT|79,263.00 | 54,218.00
vil)| Quartz MT| 4,357.43 250.00
viii)| Fire Clay / Laterite MT 117,603.79 -
17 The company has not made provision for Gratuity & Leave encashment
based on Actuarial Valuation for the year ending 31.03.2024
18 The Company has received an advanca of Rs. 27,73 crore from
M/s Tamilnadu Housing Board during the FYs 2019-20 & 2020-21. However,
the sale is not completed due to the procedural delays.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2024

Note No 39. Employee Benefits:

a. Gratuity Valuation:

Gratuity Report under Ind AS 19 for the year ended 31/03/2024 In respect of:
TAMILNADU MINERALS LIMITED EMPLOYEES GROUP GRATUITY TRUST FUND for

I. Policy No: 32278

1. Table:
Assumption As on 31.03.2024 As on 31.03.2023
Discount Rate 7.25% 7.25%
Salary Escalation 7.00% 5.00%
2. Table Showing changes in present value of obligation
Particulars 2023 - 24 2022 - 23
Present value of obligations as at beginning of year| 39,21,26,347.00 | 41,53,5%9,298.00
Interest Cost 2,84,29,160.00 | 2,90,75,151.00
Current Service Cost 1,18,22,611.00 1,28,17,673.00

Benefits Paid

(4,49,07,328.00)

(5,46,83,286.00)

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations

(23,15,216.00)

(1,04,42,489.00)

Present Value of obligations as at end of year

38,51,55,574.00

39,21,26,347.00

3. Table Showing changes in the fair value of plan assets

Particulars 2023 - 24 2022 - 23

Fair value of Plan assets at beginning of year 13,20,30,014.00 | 17,54,01,915.00
Expected return on plan Assets 1,01,57,586.28 1,12,10,815.00
Contributions 8,01,91,704,72 1,00,569.00
Benefits Paid (4,49,07,328.00) |(5,46,83,286.00)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan assets NIL NIL

Fair valug of Plan assets at the end of vyear

17,74,71,977.00

13,20,30,014.00
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4. Table showing fair value of plan assets

ﬂnx

Particulars 2023 - 24 2022 - 23

Fair value of Plan assets at beginning of year 13,20,30,014.00 | 17,54,01,915.00
Actual return on plan Assets 1,01,57,586.28 | 1,12,10,815.00
Contributions 8,01,91,704.72 1,00,569.00
Benefits Paid (4,49,07,328.00) | (5,46,83,286.00)
Fair value of Plan assets at the end of year 17,74,71,977.00 | 13,20,30,014.00
Funded Status 20,76,83,597.00 |(26,00,96,333.00)
Excess of Actual over estimated return on plan assets NIL NIL

(Actual rate of return=Estimated rate of return as ARD falls on 31st March)

5. Actuarial Gain/Loss recognized

Particulars

2023 - 24

2022 - 23

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligations

23,15,216.00

1,04,42,489.00

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss for the year plan assets NIL NIL
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligations (23,15,216.00) | (1,04,42,485.00)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized in the year (23,15,216.00) | (1,04,42,489.00)

6. The Amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet and statements

of profit and loss

Particulars

2023 - 24

2022 - 23

Present value of obligations as at the end of the vear

38,51,55,574.00

39,21,26,347.00

Fair value of Plan assets at the end of the year

17,74,71,977.00

13,20,30,014.00

Funded Status

(20,76,83,597.00)

(26,00,96,333.00)

Net Asset/(Lizbility) recognized in balance shest

(20,76,83,597.00)

(26,00,96,333.00)
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7. Expenses Recognized in statement of Profit and loss

S Ng7 MIN

Particulars

2023 - 24

2022 - 23

Current Service Cost

1,18,22,611.00

1,28,17,673.00

Interest cost

2,84,29,160.00

2,90,75,151,00

Expected return on plan assets

(1,01,57,586.00)

(1,12,10,815.00)

Net Actuarial (gain)/Loss recognized in the year

(23,15,216.00)

(1,04,42,489.00)

Expenses recognized in statement of profit and loss

2,77,78,969.00

2,02,39,520.00

I1. Old Policy No. 605001897;

New Policy No. 605012547

1. Table
Assumption As on 31.03.2024 As on 31.03.2023
Discount Rate 7.25% 7.25%
Salary Escalation 5.00% 5.00%
2.Table Showing changes in present value of obligation
Particulars 2023 - 24 2022 - 23

Present value of obligations as at beginning of year

13,67,819.00

15,18,019,00

Interest Cost 899,617.00 1,06,261.00
Current Service Cost 1,93,321.00 2,08,937.00
Benefits Paid 0.00 (5,00,575.00)

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations

26,44,407.00

35,177.00

Present Value of obligations as at end of year

43,04,714.00

13,67,819.00

3. Table Showing changes in the fair value of plan assets

Particulars

2023 - 24

2022 - 23

Fair value of Plan assets at beginning of year

14,98,065.66

18,97,733.00

Expected return on plan Assets

2,05,537.00

1,00,906.00

Contributions 39,00,000.00 0.00
Benefits Paid 0.00 (5,00,575.00)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan assets NIL WNIL

Fair value of Plan assets at the end of year

56,03,602.66

14,98,065.66
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4. Table showing fair value of plan assets

ﬂnx

Particulars 2023 - 24 2022 - 23

Fair value of Plan assets at beginning of year 14 98,065.66 18,97,733.00
Actual return on plan Assets 2,05,537.00 1,00,906.00
Contributions 39,00,000.00 0.00
Benefits Paid 0.00 (5,00,575.00)
Fair value of Plan assets at the end of year 56,03,602.66 14,58,065.66
Funded Status 12,98,888.66 1,30,246.00
Excess of Actual over estimated return on plan assets NIL NIL

(Actual rate of return=Estimated rate of return as ARD falls on 31st March)

5. Actuarial Gain/Loss recognized

Particulars 2023 - 24 2022 - 23

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligations 26,44,407.00 35,177.00
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss for the year plan assets NIL NIL
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligations 26,44,407.00 35,177.00
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized in the year 26,44,407.00 35,177.00

6. The Amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet and statements

of profit and loss

Particulars

2023 - 24

2022 - 23

Present value of obligations as at the end of the vear

43,04,714.00

13,67,819.00

Fair value of Plan assets at the end of the year 56,03,602.66 14,98,065.66
Funded Status 12,98,888.66 1,30,246.00
Net Asset/(Lizbility) recognized in balance shest 12,98,888.66 1,30,246.00
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7. Expenses Recognized in statement of Profit and loss

Particulars 2023 - 24 2022 - 23

Current Service Cost 1,93,321.00 2,08,937.00
Interest cost 99,167.00 1,06,261.00
Expected return on plan assets (2,05,537.00) (1,00,906.00)
Net Actuarial (gain)/Loss recognized in the year 26,44,407.00 35,177.00

Expenses recognized in statement of profit and loss

27,31,358.00

2,49,468.00

Note No. 40. Earned Leave:

Part IT| Earned Leave Salary Encashment Valuation 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
A | Movements during the valuation year 01,04,2023 ro 31.03.2024
1 | Inter valugtion Period In years 1 1
2 | Cpening balance of Actuarial velue of Benefit Obligations in Rs. 490,07,284 | 586,72 408
3 |Interest Cost assuming that claims paid in middle of financial year 34,89,120 36,55,291
4 | Current service cost in Rs. (referIND AS 19) - -
5 | Past service cost In Rs. [refer IND AS 19) - -
6 | Curtailment cost/{credit) in Rs.(refer IND AS -19) - -
7 | Seftlement cost/{credit) in Re.(refer IND AS -15) - -
§ | Benefits paid In Rs, . .
9 | Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on Benefit Cbligations in Rs. (25,57,199) |(1,33,20,415)
10 | Clesing balance of Aduarial value of Benefit Obfigations In R, 49949205 | 4,90,07,284

Note | A9=A10-A2-A3-Ad-A5-AG-A7+AB. A9 is the balancing item
B | Movement in Profit & Loss Account
1 | Interest cost = A3 34,599,120 36,55,291
2 | Current Seryice Cost A4 NIL NIL
3 | Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on Benefit Obligations in Rs.=A9 (25,57,199) |(1,33,20,415)
4 | Net Cost Recognized = B1 +82-B3 941,921 | (96,65,124)
C | Final Balance Sheet Movement
1 | Cpening balance of Actuarial value of Benefit Obiigations a5 on In Rs. 490,07,284 | 5,86,72,408
2 | Add Net cost in Rs.=Bd 941921 | (96,65,124)
3 | Less Claims paid In Rs.=A8 -
4 | Closing balance of Actuarial value of Benefit Obligations In Rs. Note C4=C1+C2-(3 | 499,485,205 | 4,90,07,284
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Note No. 41. Deferred Tax

- AN
. A 1

Amount in Rs.

Particulars 2023-24 | 2022-23
Opening Deferved tax Asset 10,89,49,344 | 10,75,13,779
Creation of Asset | (Reversal of Liabifity) on account of deoreciation (64,28,089) [ (97,16,697)
Deferred Tay Assel on Unabsorbed depreciation under [T Act (6,08,32,813) | (5,56,34,573)

Deferred Tax Asset creation on account of Leave Encashment, Banus & Gratuty Provision

-

Deferved Taw on account of Disallowances

(2,76,20,191)

(4,35,98,075)

Deferred Tax Adjustments - due to prior period ermors

Deferred Tax Asset (Net)

5,48,81,003

10,89,49,344

Note No. 42. Related Party Transactions:

The company has entered into the following transactions with related parties

as stated in Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars 31-03-2024| 31-03-2023
Remuneration to Chairman and Managing Director Rs. 58.39 Rs.49.22
Interest on Ways and Means advance for the year Rs, B894.95 Rs.874.81
Ways and Means Advance (Outstanding)* Rs.12,032.92 | Rs.12,032.92
Provision for Interest on Ways and Means advance* Rs. 4,308.87 Rs.3413.92
Royalty Paid Rs. 764.52 Rs, 613.97
Dead Rent Rs. 981.34 Rs.194.21
Area Assessment Rs. 1.51 Rs.3.90

* The Company has received a loan from Government of Tamil Nadu of
Rs.120.33 Crore out of which Rs.58.32 Crores is an interest free loan. The
company has not repaid the principal and the interest during the year.
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Note No. 43

Current status - Environmental Clearance (EC) Position:
The status of the Quarries and Mines is as under

a) TAMIN has 49 |leases. Out of the mentioned 49 quarries- only 13 gquarries &
mines are in operation. 12 Quarries & Mines are not operating due to poor
market demands and uneconomic operation. 14 quarries are in the process of
surrendering.

b) Environmental Clearances are to be obtained for 6 Quarries & Mines.

¢} 4 Quarries / mines are not in position to operate due to litigation and non-
mineralized zone.

d) Apartfrom the points mentioned above, two Quarries are expected to operate
during September 2024 and December 2024,

As per our report of even date annexed

for VICTORIA MATHEWS & SANTHAKUMAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No. 054585

(Sornarajan T. Victoria) FOR TAMILNADU MINERALS LTD
Partner
Mem No.- 026537 Anil Meshram G.K. Arun Sundar Thayalan
UDIN: 24026537BKHKYWELS1 Managing Director Director
DIN: 06632925 DIN: 09227083

Place: Chennai
Date: 10,/09/2024
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TAMIL NADU MINERALS LIMITED, CHENNAI - 600 005
CIN : U14210TN19785GC007488
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

I. Registration Defails
Registration No, EOBEEREER State Code 11]8]

Balance Sheet Date f3j1] (o3| [2]ala] 4]

IL.Capital raised during the ysar {Amount Rs.in Lakhs)

Public Issue I I Right Tssue HEERDEDN

Bonus Issue R ER R Private Placement HEEREDEDN

ITMPogition of Mobllisation and Deployment of Funds {Amount Rs.in Lakhs)

Total Liabliities HEREAEAE N Total Assets | I J1lz]els]|o]
Sourcas aof Funds

Pald up Capital [ [ I I 1 I 5 I?'I 4| Reserves S Surplus I I-IlIEiB]BlBl
Secured Loans [T T Talo]elel Defered Tax lability M O G0 O

Applicatinn of Funds

Net Fixed Asstes [T ] T2]1]s]3] Investmerits [T T Tel.Tofz2]
Net Curent Assees [T T-TeTels]s] Nisc Expendire LITR g
Accumalated Losses CL Ll Iw]rfel]

IVPerformance of Company (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Turnover HEREEEEYEEN Total Expenditure | I J1f1]lala]z]
Broflt / Loss (+ /- ) [ |+ ]
Profit Befire Tax [T 1] [=z1Is] of Profit After Tax RE

Earnings per Share In Rs. [T 11 Dividend Rate % Bl

V. Generle Names of Three principal Products/ Services of Company (as per monelary terms)

1 Iterm Code No (TTC Code ) |2]5]1] &6 ] 1 [1] o] o} smemcodeNo(rccode) | | | | [ [2]5][2]1]

Prodiict Description [ lalr] & | n]1] T ]|E] Froduct Deseription lLli|m|els|T|o]|n] E]

2tem Code No (MG Code) | | 2] 5 J o a] 1] d

Product Description [c]r]al 2 [ 1 [1] 7 &l

for VICTORIA MATHEWS & SANTHAKUMAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No.054585

= FOR TAMILNADU MINERALS LTD
{Sornarajan T. Victoria)

Partner _ Anil Meshram G.K. Arun Sundar Thayalan
Mem No.026537 Managing Director Director
UDIN: 24026537BKHKVVWE1R] DIN: 06632529 DIMN: 082270853

Flace: CHENMAL
Data: 10/08/2024
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TAMILNADU MINERALS LIMITED
DIVISIONAL OFFICES

TRICHY : KRISHNAGIRI :

THE MANAGER, THE DIVISIONAL MANAGER
Race Course Road, 35,West link colony Read,

Opp. Anna Sparts Stadium, 4th Cross, Co-operative Colony,

Khaja Nagar Post, Krishnagiri — 635 001.

Trichy — 620 023. Phone - 04343 — 237551

Phone : 0431 - 2423432 E-mail : taminkrishnagiri98@gmall.com
E-mail : tamintrichy99@gmail.com

METTURDAM : RANIPET :

THE DIVISIONAL MANAGER THE DIVISIONAL MANAGER
37/6 D , Saiem Main Road, No. 45/A, 4th Santhu, Othavadai Street,
Near Railway Gate, Goods Shed Road, MNavalpur, Ranipet District,

Metturdam R.S., Salem - 636 402. Pin code — 632 401,

Phone : 04298-222254 Phone : 04172-299275

E-mail : taminmetturdam99@gmail.com E-mail : taminslgr@9@gmail.com
VILLUPURAM

THE DIVISION MANAGER

Mo. 10386, JV Street, Sudhagar Nagar,
Villupuram - 605 602,

Email : taminvillupuram99@gmail.com
Ph : 04146-227062

SIVAGANGA : ENNORE :

THE FACTORY MANAGER, THE DIVISIONAL MANAGER
GRAPHITE BENEFICATION PLANT, INDIAN STANDARD SAND UNIT
14, Shopping Complex, 16, Kathivakkam High Road,

Near Community Hall, Marudhapandiyar Nagar, Ennore, Chennai — 600 057.

Sivaganga — 623 561 Phone : 044-25750338

Phone : 63841585923, +91-6384158924 E-mail : taminennore89@gmail.com

E-mail : taminsivaganga93@amail.com

CENTRAL WORKSHOP

SALEM:

THE DIVISIONAL MANAGER,
Central Work Shop,

Foulkes Compound, Anaimedu,
Salem — 636 001,

Phone : 0427 — 2295506

E-mail : tamincws99@gmail.com
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“10,000 =aplings planted by TAMIN"
Mahimandalam Black Granite Glarn'. Vellore District

——

= Compound Wall of Kumarapatti Govi. School, Slveganaal District
{constructed by TANIN)

e S

{construcied by TAMIN)
Y =

"MD Inspaction - Beach Sand Mineral” 3 _ *C hairman Inspection”
Kuthiralmazhi Terl degasit, Thoathubud district e I Graphite Factory, Sivagangai District

Anganwadi Bullding at Kumarapatt! Vikage, Sivagangal l:iisln'l:

N

TAMIN
AMIL NADUJMINERAUS] UIVITIED)

(A Government of Tomil Nadu Undertaking)

31, Kamarajar Salal, Chepauk, Chennal - 600 005,
E-mall : tamin@tamingranites.com Website : www.tamingranites.com
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